
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139  


 


 MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 


 FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk 


 DATE: August 19, 2021  


 SUBJECT: $3,445,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A 


• Resolution approving electronic bidding procedures and Distribution of 


Preliminary Official Statement 


 


A public hearing was held for the refunding of the General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 


2018B that was originally issued to fund the Library/City Hall Remodel Projects ($3,800,000), 


improvements to existing city parks and sidewalk & trail construction ($675,000). The City worked 


with five local banks (Availa Bank, Commercial Savings Bank, Iowa Savings Bank, United Bank of 


Iowa and Westside State Bank) for this debt issuance. 


 


The current General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2018B has been outstanding for almost 


three years. There has been a lot of change in the market where interest rates have drastically dropped 


since 2018. The 2018 debt was issued at an interest rate of 3.35%, which was the market interest rate 


at that time.  


 


The next step before receiving interest rate bids is to approve the method to receive the bids and 


approve the distribution of the Preliminary Official Statement in connection with the offering of the 


Notes for sale. The attached resolution approves the following items: 


• The methods to receive bids via sealed bid at City Hall, facsimile machine to 


PFM Financial Advisors and the Parity® Competitive Bidding System 


(electronic internet bidding) and 


• The Preliminary Official Statement (attached) to be used in the offering of the 


Notes 


PFM Financial Advisors LLC recommends we use the above bidding methods. Iowa Code requires 


Council make a finding that the recommended procedure will provide reasonable security and 


maintain the integrity of the competitive bidding process and facilitate the delivery of bids by 


interested parties under the circumstances of the particular sale. 


 


The resolution also approves the Official Statement and authorizes its distribution. Careful review of 


the Preliminary Official Statement is important in the offering of the Notes. The U.S. Securities and 


Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 requires prospective purchasers of the Notes to obtain and 


review an official statement that has been “deemed final” by the City prior to submitting a bid to 


purchase the Notes. City staff has reviewed the enclosed Preliminary Official Statement and believe 


the facts and representations in the Preliminary Official Statement are true and correct to the best of 


our knowledge. 







The bid opening is scheduled for 10AM on September 13, 2021. 


 


If you have any questions, please feel free to stop by City Hall or call me. 


 


RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the resolution approving 


Electronic Bidding Procedures and Distribution of the Preliminary Official Statement. 
 







ITEMS TO INCLUDE ON AGENDA 


 


CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


 


 


$3,445,000* General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A 


 


•  Resolution approving electronic bidding procedures and Distribution of Preliminary 


Official Statement. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


NOTICE MUST BE GIVEN PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE 


CHAPTER 21 AND THE LOCAL RULES OF THE CITY. 


 


 







- 1 - 


 


August 23, 2021 


 


The City Council of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, met in regular session, in the Council 


Chambers, City Hall, 627 N Adams Street, Carroll, Iowa, at 5:15 P.M., on the above date.  There 


were present Mayor _______________, in the chair, and the following named Council Members: 


 


__________________________________________________ 


 


 


Absent: ___________________________________________ 


 


 


Vacant: ___________________________________________ 


 


* * * * * * *  


  







- 2 - 


Council Member ____________________ introduced the following resolution entitled 


"RESOLUTION APPROVING ELECTRONIC BIDDING PROCEDURES AND 


DISTRIBUTION OF PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT", and moved that the resolution 


be adopted.  Council Member ____________________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll 


was called and the vote was, 


 


AYES: ___________________________________________ 


 


 


 


 


 


 


___________________________________________ 


NAYS: ___________________________________________ 


 


Whereupon, the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted as follows: 


RESOLUTION NO. _______ 


RESOLUTION APPROVING ELECTRONIC BIDDING 


PROCEDURES AND DISTRIBUTION OF PRELIMINARY 


OFFICIAL STATEMENT 


WHEREAS, in conjunction with its Municipal Advisor, PFM Financial Advisors LLC, the 


City has caused a Preliminary Official Statement to be prepared outlining the details of the 


proposed sale of the Notes; and 


WHEREAS, the Council has received information from its Municipal Advisor evaluating 


and recommending the procedure hereinafter described for electronic, facsimile and internet 


bidding to maintain the integrity and security of the competitive bidding process and to facilitate 


the delivery of bids by interested parties; and 


WHEREAS, the Council deems it in the best interests of the City and the residents thereof 


to receive bids to purchase such Notes by means of both sealed and electronic internet 


communication. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 


CARROLL, STATE OF IOWA: 


Section 1. That the preliminary Official Statement in the form presented to this meeting be 


and the same hereby is approved as to form and deemed final for purposes of Rule 15c2-12 of the 


Securities and Exchange Commission, subject to such revisions, corrections or modifications as 


the Mayor and Clerk, upon the advice of bond counsel and the City's Municipal Advisor, shall 


determine to be appropriate, and is authorized to be distributed in connection with the offering of 


the Notes for sale. 







- 3 - 


Section 2. That the receipt of electronic bids by facsimile machine and through the 


PARITY® Competitive Bidding System described in the Official Statement are hereby found and 


determined to provide reasonable security and to maintain the integrity of the competitive bidding 


process, and to facilitate the delivery of bids by interested parties in connection with the offering 


at public sale. 


PASSED AND APPROVED this 23rd day of August, 2021. 


  


 


 


  


Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


 


 


  


City Clerk 


 


 


 


 







 


CERTIFICATE 


 


STATE OF IOWA 


 


COUNTY OF CARROLL 


) 


) SS 


) 


 


I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, do hereby certify that 


attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the records of the City showing proceedings 


of the Council, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken by the Council with 


respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the attachment, which proceedings 


remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or rescinded in any way; that meeting 


and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in accordance with a notice of meeting and 


tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely served on each member of the Council and posted 


on a bulletin board or other prominent place easily accessible to the public and clearly designated 


for that purpose at the principal office of the Council pursuant to the local rules of the Council and 


the provisions of Chapter 21, Code of Iowa, upon reasonable advance notice to the public and 


media at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting as required by law and 


with members of the public present in attendance; I further certify that the individuals named 


therein were on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of their respective City offices as 


indicated therein, that no Council vacancy existed except as may be stated in the proceedings, and 


that no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or threatened involving the incorporation, 


organization, existence or boundaries of the City or the right of the individuals named therein as 


officers to their respective positions. 


 


WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Council hereto affixed this __________ day of 


_______________, 2021. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


(SEAL) 


City Clerk, City of Carroll, State of Iowa 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
01928639-1\10275-077 







  


 


T
hi


s 
P


re
li


m
in


ar
y 


O
ff


ic
ia


l S
ta


te
m


en
t a


nd
 t


he
 i


nf
or


m
at


io
n 


co
nt


ai
ne


d 
he


re
in


 a
re


 s
ub


je
ct


 to
 c


om
pl


et
io


n,
 a


m
en


dm
en


t o
r 


ot
he


r 
ch


an
ge


 w
it


ho
ut


 n
ot


ic
e.


  
T


he
 N


ot
es


 m
ay


 n
ot


 b
e 


so
ld


 n
or


 m
ay


 o
ff


er
s 


to
 b


uy
 b


e 
ac


ce
pt


ed
 p


ri
or


 t
o 


th
e 


ti
m


e
th


e 
P


re
li


m
in


ar
y 


O
ff


ic
ia


l S
ta


te
m


en
t i


s 
de


li
ve


re
d 


in
 f


in
al


 f
or


m
.  


U
nd


er
 n


o 
ci


rc
um


st
an


ce
s 


sh
al


l 
th


is
 P


re
li


m
in


ar
y 


O
ff


ic
ia


l S
ta


te
m


en
t c


on
st


it
ut


e 
an


 o
ff


er
 t


o 
se


ll
 o


r 
th


e 
so


li
ci


ta
ti


on
 o


f 
an


 o
ff


er
 t


o 
bu


y,
 n


or
 s


ha
ll


 t
he


re
 b


e 
an


y 
sa


le
 o


f 
th


e
N


ot
es


 in
 a


ny
 ju


ri
sd


ic
ti


on
 in


 w
hi


ch
 s


uc
h 


of
fe


r,
 s


ol
ic


it
at


io
n 


or
 s


al
e 


w
ou


ld
 b


e 
un


la
w


fu
l p


ri
or


 to
 r


eg
is


tr
at


io
n 


or
 q


ua
li


fi
ca


ti
on


 u
nd


er
 th


e 
ap


pl
ic


ab
le


 s
ec


ur
it


ie
s 


la
w


s 
of


 a
ny


 s
uc


h 
ju


ri
sd


ic
ti


on
. 


PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT DATED AUGUST 23, 2021 
 
Refunding Issue  Moody’s Investors Service ‘___’ 
 
Assuming compliance with certain covenants, in the opinion of Ahlers & Cooney, P.C., Bond Counsel, under present law and assuming continued compliance with the 
requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), interest on the Notes is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes.  
Interest on the Notes is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax.  Interest on the Notes is NOT exempt from present State of 
Iowa income taxes.  The Notes will be designated as “qualified tax-exempt obligations”.  See “TAX MATTERS” section herein for a more detailed discussion. 


 
 


CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 
 


$3,445,000* General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A 
 


BIDS RECEIVED:  Monday, September 13, 2021, 10:00 A.M., Central Time 
AWARD: Monday, September 13, 2021, 5:15 P.M., Central Time 


 


Dated:  Dated Date (October 14, 2021) Principal Due: June 1, as shown inside front cover 
 


The $3,445,000* General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A (the “Notes”) are being issued pursuant 
to Division III of Chapter 384 of the Code of Iowa and a resolution authorizing issuance of the Notes to be adopted 
by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa (the “City”).  The Notes are being issued for essential corporate purposes 
and to current refund on October 14, 2021, $3,370,000 of the outstanding General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 
2018B, originally dated November 14, 2018, maturing June 1, 2022 through 2033 (the “Series 2018B Notes”).  The 
purchaser of the Notes agrees to enter into a loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”) with the City pursuant to authority 
contained in Sections 384.24A and 384.25 of the Code of Iowa.  The Notes are issued in evidence of the City’s obligations 
under the Loan Agreement.  The Notes are general obligations of the City, for which the City will pledge to levy ad valorem 
taxes against all taxable property within the City without limitation as to rate or amount. 
 


The Notes will be issued as fully registered Notes without coupons and, when issued, will be registered in the name of Cede 
& Co., as nominee of The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”).   DTC will act as securities depository for the Notes. 
Individual purchases may be made in book-entry form only, in the principal amount of $5,000 and integral multiples 
thereof.  Purchaser will not receive certificates representing their interest in the Notes purchased.  Principal of the Notes, 
payable annually on each June 1, beginning June 1, 2022 and interest on the Notes, payable initially on June 1, 2022 and 
thereafter on each December 1 and June 1, will be paid to DTC by the City’s Registrar/Paying Agent, UMB Bank, 
N.A., West Des Moines, Iowa (the “Registrar”).  DTC will in turn remit such principal and interest to its participants for 
subsequent disbursements to the beneficial owners of the Notes as described herein.  Interest and principal shall be paid to 
the registered holder of a bond as shown on the records of ownership maintained by the Registrar as the 15th day of the 
month preceding such interest payment date (the “Record Date”).   
 
 


NOTES WILL MATURE AS LISTED ON THE INSIDE FRONT COVER 
 
 
MINIMUM BID: $3,417,440 
GOOD FAITH DEPOSIT: $34,450 Required of Purchaser Only 
TAX MATTERS: Federal: Tax-Exempt 
 State: Taxable 


See “TAX MATTERS” for more details. 


 
The Notes are offered, subject to prior sale, withdrawal or modification, when, as, and if issued subject to the unqualified 
approving legal opinion of Ahlers & Cooney, P.C., Bond Counsel, Des Moines Iowa, to be furnished upon delivery of the 
Notes.  It is expected the Notes in the definitive form will be available on or about October 14, 2021 via Fast Automated 
Securities Transfer delivery with the Registrar holding the Notes on behalf of DTC.  The Preliminary Official Statement 
in the form presented is deemed final for purposes of Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission, subject 
to revisions, corrections or modifications as determined to be appropriate, and is authorized to be distributed in connection 
with the offering of the Notes for sale. 
 
* Preliminary; subject to change.  







  


 


 


 


CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


 
$3,445,000* General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A 


 
 
MATURITY: The Notes will mature June 1 in the years and amounts as follows: 
 


Year Amount* 
  


2022 $425,000 
2023 260,000 
2024 265,000 
2025 265,000 
2026 265,000 
2027 270,000 
2028 270,000 
2029 275,000 
2030 280,000 
2031 285,000 
2032 290,000 
2033 295,000 


 
*PRINCIPAL 
 ADJUSTMENT: Preliminary; subject to change.  The aggregate principal amount of the Notes, and each 


scheduled maturity thereof, are subject to increase or reduction by the City or its designee 
after the determination of the successful bidder. The City may increase or decrease each 
maturity in increments of $5,000 but the total amount to be issued will not exceed $3,600,000. 
Interest rates specified by the successful bidder for each maturity will not change. Final 
adjustments shall be in the sole discretion of the City.  


 
The dollar amount of the purchase price proposed by the successful bidder will be changed 
if the aggregate principal amount of the Notes is adjusted as described above. Any change in 
the principal amount of any maturity of the Notes will be made while maintaining, as closely 
as possible, the successful bidder's net compensation, calculated as a percentage of note 
principal. The successful bidder may not withdraw or modify its bid as a result of any post-
bid adjustment. Any adjustment shall be conclusive, and shall be binding upon the successful 
bidder 


 
INTEREST: Interest on the Notes will be payable on June 1, 2022 and semiannually thereafter.  
 


REDEMPTION: The Notes due after June 1, 2029 will be subject to call prior to maturity in whole, or from 
time to time in part, in any order of maturity and within a maturity by lot on said date or on 
any date thereafter upon terms of par plus accrued interest to date of call.  Written notice of 
such call shall be given at least thirty (30) days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the 
registered owners of the Notes to be redeemed at the address shown on the registration books. 


 
 
 
 
.







  


  


 


COMPLIANCE WITH S.E.C. RULE 15c2-12 
 
The Notes are subject to Section 240.15c2-12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. 
 
Preliminary Official Statement: This Preliminary Official Statement was prepared for the City for dissemination 
to prospective bidders.  Its primary purpose is to disclose information regarding the Notes to prospective bidders 
in the interest of receiving competitive bids in accordance with the “TERMS OF OFFERING” contained herein.  
Unless an addendum is received prior to the sale, this document shall be deemed the final “Preliminary Official 
Statement.” 
 
Review Period: This Preliminary Official Statement has been distributed to City staff as well as to prospective 
bidders for an objective review of its disclosure.  Comments, omissions or inaccuracies must be submitted to PFM 
Financial Advisors LLC (the “Municipal Advisor”) at least two business days prior to the sale.  Requests for 
additional information or corrections in the Preliminary Official Statement received on or before this date will not 
be considered a qualification of a bid received.  If there are any changes, corrections or additions to the Preliminary 
Official Statement, prospective bidders will be informed by an addendum at least one business day prior to the 
sale. 
 
Final Official Statement: Upon award of sale of the Notes, the legislative body will authorize the preparation of 
a final Official Statement that includes the offering prices, interest rates, selling compensation, aggregate principal 
amount, principal amount per maturity, anticipated delivery date and other information required by law and the 
identity of the syndicate manager (the “Syndicate Manager”) and syndicate members.  Copies of the final Official 
Statement will be delivered to the Syndicate Manager within seven business days following the bid acceptance. 
 
REPRESENTATIONS 
 
No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has been authorized by the City, the Municipal Advisor or the 
underwriter to give any information or to make any representations other than those contained in this Preliminary 
Official Statement or the final Official Statement and, if given or made, such information and representations must 
not be relied upon as having been authorized by the City, the Municipal Advisor or the underwriter.  This 
Preliminary Official Statement or the final Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell or solicitation of 
an offer to buy, nor shall there be any sale of the Notes by any person in any jurisdiction in which it is unlawful 
for such person to make such offer, solicitation or sale.  The information set forth herein has been obtained from 
the City and other sources which are believed to be reliable, but it is not to be construed as a representation by the 
Municipal Advisor or underwriter.  The information and expressions of opinion herein are subject to change 
without notice, and neither the delivery of this Preliminary Official Statement or the final Official Statement, nor 
any sale made thereafter shall, under any circumstances, create any implication there has been no change in the 
affairs of the City or in any other information contained herein, since the date hereof. 
 
This Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda thereto were prepared relying on information from the City 
and other sources, which are believed to be reliable. 
 
Bond Counsel has not participated in the preparation of this Preliminary Official Statement and is not expressing 
any opinion as to the completeness or accuracy of the information contained therein. 
 
Compensation of the Municipal Advisor, payable entirely by the City, is contingent upon the sale of the issue. 
  







  


  


CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


 


City Council 
 
 Dr. Eric Jensen Mayor 
 Clay Haley Council Member 
 Michael Kots Council Member 
 Carolyn Siemann Council Member 
 Misty Boes Council Member 
 LaVern Dirkx Council Member 
 Jerry Fleshner Council Member 
 
 
 


Administration 
 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager  
Laura Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director 


 
 
 


City Attorney 
 


David S. Bruner 
Carroll, Iowa 


Des Moines, Iowa 
 
 
 


Bond Counsel 
 


Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. 
Des Moines, Iowa 


 
 
 


Municipal Advisor 
 


PFM Financial Advisors LLC 
Des Moines, Iowa 


  







  


  


TABLE OF CONTENTS 


 


TERMS OF OFFERING .................................................................................................................................... i 


SCHEDULE OF BOND YEARS .................................................................................................................... viii 


EXHIBIT 1 - FORMS OF ISSUE PRICE CERTIFICATES 


PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT 


Introduction ...................................................................................................................................................... 1 


Authority and Purpose ...................................................................................................................................... 1 


Interest .............................................................................................................................................................. 2 


Optional Redemption ....................................................................................................................................... 2 


Payment Of and Security For The Notes .......................................................................................................... 2 


Book-Entry-Only Issuance ............................................................................................................................... 3 


Note Registration .............................................................................................................................................. 5 


Future Financing .............................................................................................................................................. 5 


Litigation .......................................................................................................................................................... 5 


Debt Payment History ...................................................................................................................................... 5 


Legality ............................................................................................................................................................. 5 


Tax Matters ...................................................................................................................................................... 6 


Noteholder's Risks ............................................................................................................................................ 8 


Rating ............................................................................................................................................................. 12 


Municipal Advisor .......................................................................................................................................... 13 


Continuing Disclosure .................................................................................................................................... 13 


Financial Statements ....................................................................................................................................... 13 


Certification .................................................................................................................................................... 13 


APPENDIX A - GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA  


APPENDIX B - FORM OF LEGAL OPINION 


APPENDIX C - JUNE 30, 2020 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTS 


APPENDIX D- FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 


OFFICIAL BID FORM







  


i 


TERMS OF OFFERING 
 


CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 
 


Bids for the purchase of the City of Carroll, Iowa’s (the “City”) $3,445,000* General Obligation Refunding Capital 
Loan Notes, Series 2021A (the “Notes”) will be received on Monday, September 13, 2021 before 10:00 A.M. Central 
Time after which time they will be tabulated.  The City’s Council will consider award of the Notes at 5:15 P.M. 
Central Time, on the same day.  Questions regarding the sale of the Notes should be directed to the City’s Municipal 
Advisor, PFM Financial Advisors LLC, 801 Grand Avenue, Suite 3300, Des Moines, Iowa, 50309, or by telephoning 
515-724-5734.  Information can also be obtained from Ms. Laura Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director, City of Carroll, 
627 N. Adams Street, Carroll, Iowa, 51401, or by telephoning 712-792-1000.   
 
The following section sets forth the description of certain terms of the Notes as well as the “TERMS OF OFFERING” 
with which all bidders and bid proposals are required to comply, as follows: 
 


DETAILS OF THE NOTES 
 
GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING CAPITAL LOAN NOTES, SERIES 2021A in the principal amount of 
$3,445,000*, will be dated the date of delivery (anticipated to be October 14, 2021), in the denomination of $5,000 or 
multiples thereof, and will mature on June 1 as follows: 
 


Year Amount* 
  


2022 $425,000 
2023 260,000 
2024 265,000 
2025 265,000 
2026 265,000 
2027 270,000 
2028 270,000 
2029 275,000 
2030 280,000 
2031 285,000 
2032 290,000 
2033 295,000 


 
ADJUSTMENT TO NOTE MATURITY AMOUNTS 


 
The aggregate principal amount of the Notes, and each scheduled maturity thereof, are subject to increase or 
reduction by the City or its designee after the determination of the successful bidder. The City may increase or 
decrease each maturity in increments of $5,000 but the total amount to be issued will not exceed $3,600,000. Interest 
rates specified by the successful bidder for each maturity will not change. Final adjustments shall be in the sole 
discretion of the City.  
 
The dollar amount of the purchase price proposed by the successful bidder will be changed if the aggregate principal 
amount of the Notes is adjusted as described above. Any change in the principal amount of any maturity of the 
Notes will be made while maintaining, as closely as possible, the successful bidder's net compensation, calculated 
as a percentage of note principal. The successful bidder may not withdraw or modify its bid as a result of any post-
bid adjustment. Any adjustment shall be conclusive, and shall be binding upon the successful bidder. 
 
 
*Preliminary; subject to change.  







  


ii 


TERM-NOTE OPTION 
 
Bidders shall have the option of designating the Notes as serial notes or term notes, or both.  The bid must designate 
whether each of the principal amounts shown above represent a serial maturity or a mandatory redemption requirement 
for a term bond maturity.  (See the OFFICIAL BID FORM for more information.)  In any event, the above principal 
amount scheduled shall be represented by either serial note maturities or mandatory redemption requirements, or a 
combination of both. 


INTEREST 
 


Interest on the Notes will be payable on June 1, 2022 and semiannually on the 1st day of December and June thereafter. 
Interest and principal shall be paid to the registered holder of a note as shown on the records of ownership maintained 
by the Registrar as of the 15th day of the month preceding such interest payment date (the “Record Date”). Interest will 
be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and will be rounded pursuant to rules of the 
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. 


OPTIONAL REDEMPTION 


The Notes due after June 1, 2029 will be subject to call prior to maturity in whole, or from time to time in part, in any 
order of maturity and within a maturity by lot on said date or on any date thereafter at the option of the City, upon terms 
of par plus accrued interest to date of call.  Written notice of such call shall be given at least thirty (30) days prior to the 
date fixed for redemption to the registered owners of the Notes to be redeemed at the address shown on the registration 
books. 


GOOD FAITH DEPOSIT 
 
A good faith deposit in the amount of $34,450 (the “Deposit”) is required from the lowest bidder only.  The lowest 
bidder is required to submit such Deposit payable to the order of the City, not later than 12:00 P.M. Central Time on the 
day of the sale of the Notes and in the form of either (i) a cashier’s check provided to the City or its Municipal Advisor 
or (ii) a wire transfer as instructed by the City’s Municipal Advisor.  If not so received, the bid of the lowest bidder 
may be rejected and the City may direct the second lowest bidder to submit a deposit and thereafter may award the sale 
of the Notes to the same.  No interest on a deposit will accrue to the successful bidder (the “Purchaser”).  The Deposit 
will be applied to the purchase price of the Notes. In the event a Purchaser fails to honor its accepted bid proposal, any 
deposit will be retained by the City. 


FORM OF BIDS AND AWARD 
 
All bids shall be unconditional for the Notes for a price not less than $3,417,440, plus accrued interest, and shall specify 
the rate or rates of interest in conformity to the limitations set forth under the “BIDDING PARAMETERS” section.  
Bids must be submitted on or in substantial compliance with the OFFICIAL BID FORM provided by the City.  The 
Notes will be awarded to the bidder offering the lowest interest rate to be determined on a true interest cost (the “TIC”) 
basis assuming compliance with the “ESTABLISHMENT OF ISSUE PRICE” and “GOOD FAITH DEPOSIT” sections.  
The TIC shall be determined by the present value method, i.e., by ascertaining the semiannual rate, compounded 
semiannually, necessary to discount to present value as of the dated date of the Notes, the amount payable on each 
interest payment date and on each stated maturity date or earlier mandatory redemption, so that the aggregate of such 
amounts will equal the aggregate purchase price offered therefore.  The TIC shall be stated in terms of an annual 
percentage rate and shall be that rate of interest, which is twice the semiannual rate so ascertained (also known as the 
Canadian Method).  The TIC shall be as determined by the Municipal Advisor based on the “TERMS OF OFFERING” 
and all amendments, and on the bids as submitted.  The Municipal Advisor’s computation of the TIC of each bid shall 
be controlling.  In the event of tie bids for the lowest TIC, the Notes will be awarded by lot. 
 
The City will reserve the right to: (i) waive non-substantive informalities of any bid or of matters relating to the receipt 
of bids and award of the Notes, (ii) reject all bids without cause and (iii) reject any bid which the City determines to have 
failed to comply with the terms herein. 
 







  


iii 


BIDDING PARAMETERS 


Each bidder’s proposal must conform to the following limitations: 


1.   Each annual maturity must bear a single rate of interest from the dated date of the Notes to the date of 
maturity. 


 


2.   Rates of interest bid must be in multiples of one-eighth or one-twentieth of one percent. 
 


3.   The initial price to the public for each maturity must be 98% or greater. 


RECEIPT OF BIDS 
 
Forms of Bids:  Bids must be submitted on or in substantial compliance with the “TERMS OF OFFERING” and 
“OFFICIAL BID FORM” provided by the City or through PARITY® competitive bidding system (the “Internet Bid 
System”).  Neither the City nor its agents shall be responsible for malfunction or mistake made by any person, or as 
a result of the use of the electronic bid or any other means used to deliver or complete a bid.  The use of such means is 
at the sole risk of the prospective bidder who shall be bound by the terms of the bid as received. 
 
No bid will be accepted after the time specified in the “TERMS OF OFFERING” and “OFFICIAL BID FORM”.  
The time as maintained by the Internet Bid System shall constitute the official time with respect to all bids submitted.  
A bid may be withdrawn before the bid deadline using the same method used to submit the bid.  If more than one bid 
is received from a bidder, the last bid received shall be considered. 
 
Sealed Bidding: Sealed bids may be submitted and will be received at the office of the City Manager, City of Carroll, 
627 N. Adams Street, Carroll, Iowa, 51401. 
 
Electronic Internet Bidding: Electronic internet bids will be received at the office of the City’s Municipal Advisor, 
PFM Financial Advisors LLC, 801 Grand Avenue, Suite 3300, Des Moines, Iowa, 50309. Electronic internet bids must 
be submitted through the Internet Bid System.  Information about the Internet Bid System may be obtained by calling 
212-849-5021. 
 
Each bidder shall be solely responsible for making necessary arrangements to access the Internet Bid System for 
purposes of submitting its internet bid in a timely manner and in compliance with the requirements of the “TERMS OF 
OFFERING” and OFFICIAL BID FORM.  The City is permitting bidders to use the services of the Internet Bid System 
solely as a communication mechanism to conduct the Internet bidding and the Internet Bid System is not an agent of 
the City.  Provisions of the “TERMS OF OFFERING” and “OFFICIAL BID FORM” shall control in the event of 
conflict with information provided by the Internet Bid System. 
 
Electronic Facsimile Bidding: Electronic facsimile bids will be received at the office of the City’s Municipal Advisor, 
PFM Financial Advisors LLC, 801 Grand Avenue, Suite 3300, Des Moines, Iowa, 50309 (facsimile number: 515-243-
6994). Electronic facsimile bids will be sealed and treated as sealed bids. 
 
Electronic facsimile bids received after the deadline will be rejected.  Bidders electing to submit bids via facsimile 
transmission bear full responsibility for the transmission of such bid.   Neither the City nor its agents shall be 
responsible for malfunction or mistake made by any person, or as a result of the use of the facsimile facilities or any 
other means used to deliver or complete a bid.  The use of such facilities or means is at the sole risk of the prospective 
bidder who shall be bound by the terms of the bid as received.  Neither the City nor its agents will assume liability for 
the inability of the bidder to reach the above named facsimile number prior to the time of sale specified above.  Time 
of receipt shall be the time recorded by the facsimile operator receiving the bids. 
 
  







  


iv 


BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY ISSUANCE 
 
The Notes will be issued by means of a book-entry-only system with no physical distribution of obligation certificates 
made to the public.  The Notes will be issued in fully registered form and one bond certificate, representing the aggregate 
principal amount of the Notes maturing in each year, will be registered in the name of Cede & Co. as nominee of The 
Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York, which will act as securities depository of the Notes.  
Individual purchases of the Notes may be made in the principal amount of $5,000 or any multiple thereof of a single 
maturity through book entries made on the books and records of DTC and its participants.  Principal and interest are 
payable by the Registrar to DTC or its nominee as registered owner of the Notes.  Transfer of principal and interest 
payments to participants of DTC will be the responsibility of DTC; transfer of principal and interest payments to 
beneficial owners by participants will be the responsibility of such participants and other nominees of beneficial owners.  
The Purchaser, as a condition of delivery of the Notes, will be required to deposit the obligation certificates with DTC.   


MUNICIPAL BOND INSURANCE AT PURCHASER’S OPTION 


If the Notes qualify for issuance of any policy of municipal bond insurance or commitment therefore at the option of the 
bidder, the purchase of any such insurance policy or the issuance of any such commitment shall be at the sole option and 
expense of the Purchaser.  Any increased costs of issuance of the Notes resulting from such purchase of insurance shall 
be paid by the Purchaser, except that, if the City has requested and received a rating on the Notes from a rating agency, 
the City will pay that initial rating fee.  Any other rating agency fees shall be the responsibility of the Purchaser. Failure 
of the municipal bond insurer to issue the policy after the Notes have been awarded to the Purchaser shall not constitute 
cause for failure or refusal by the Purchaser to accept delivery on the  No tes .  The City reserves the right in its 
sole discretion to accept or deny changes to the financing documents requested by the insurer selected by the Purchaser. 


 
DELIVERY 


 
The Notes will be delivered to the Purchaser through DTC in New York, New York, against full payment in immediately 
available cash or federal funds.  The Notes are expected to be delivered within forty-five days after the sale.  Should 
delivery be delayed beyond sixty days from the date of sale for any reason except failure of performance by the Purchaser, 
the Purchaser may withdraw their bid and thereafter their interest in and liability for the Notes will cease.  When the 
Notes are ready for delivery, the City will give the Purchaser five working days’ notice of the delivery date and the City 
will expect payment in full on that date; otherwise, reserving the right at its option to determine that the Purchaser failed 
to comply with the offer of purchase. 


NOTE REGISTRATION 
 
The Notes shall be fully registered as to principal and interest in the name of the owner on the registration books of the 
City’s Registrar/Paying Agent, UMB Bank, N.A., West Des Moines, Iowa (the “Registrar”), and after such registration, 
payment of the principal and interest thereof shall be made only to the registered owner, its legal representatives or 
assigns.  It is anticipated that any successful bidder that waives book-entry issuance provisions in favor of the 
certificates will be acquiring the Notes for their own account and not with a view to resale or for other distribution 
thereof, and with no present intent to divide the Notes purchased nor to resell or otherwise dispose of all or any part of 
the Notes. 


ESTABLISHMENT OF ISSUE PRICE 
 


The Purchaser shall assist the City in establishing the issue price of the Notes and shall execute and deliver to the City 
at closing an “issue price” or similar certificate setting forth the reasonably expected initial offering price to the public 
or the sales price or prices of the Notes, together with the supporting pricing wires or equivalent communications, 
substantially in the form attached hereto in “EXHIBIT 1 - FORMS OF ISSUE PRICE CERTIFICATES” to the “TERMS 
OF OFFERING”, with such modifications as may be appropriate or necessary in the reasonable judgment of the 
Purchaser, the City and Bond Counsel, will need to be signed by the Purchaser.  All actions to be taken by the City under 
the “TERMS OF OFFERING” to establish the issue price of the Notes may be taken on behalf of the City by the 
Municipal Advisor identified herein and any notice or report to be provided to the City may be provided to the Municipal 
Advisor. 







  


v 


 
The City intends the provisions of Treasury Regulation Section 1.148-1(f)(3)(i) (defining “competitive sale” for purposes 
of establishing the issue price of the Notes) will apply to the initial sale of the Notes (the “competitive sale requirements”) 
because (i) the City shall disseminate this “TERMS OF OFFERING” to potential underwriters in a manner that is 
reasonably designed to reach potential underwriters, (ii) all bidders shall have an equal opportunity to bid, (iii) the City 
may receive bids from at least three underwriters of municipal notes who have established industry reputations for 
underwriting new issuances of municipal notes, and (iv) the City anticipates awarding the sale of the Notes to the bidder 
who submits a firm offer to purchase the Notes at the highest price (or lowest interest cost), as set forth in the “TERMS 
OF OFFERING”. 
 
Any bid submitted pursuant to the “TERMS OF OFFERING” shall be considered a firm offer for the purchase of the 
Notes, as specified in the bid. 
 
In the event the competitive sale requirements are not satisfied for the Notes, the City shall so advise the Purchaser.  The 
City may determine to treat (i) the first price at which 10% of a maturity of the Notes (the “10% test”) is sold to the 
public as the issue price of that maturity, and/or (ii) the initial offering price to the public as of the sale date of any 
maturity of the Notes as the issue price of that maturity (the “hold-the-offering-price rule”), in each case applied on a 
maturity-by-maturity basis.  The Purchaser shall advise the City if any maturity of the Notes satisfies the 10% test as of 
the date and time of the award of the Notes.  The City shall promptly advise the Purchaser, at or before the time of award 
of the Notes, which maturities of the Notes shall be subject to the 10% test or shall be subject to the hold-the-offering-
price rule.  Bids will not be subject to cancellation in the event the City determines to apply the hold-the-offering-price 
rule to any maturity of the Notes.   
 
Prospective bidders should prepare their bids on the assumption that some or all of the maturities of each 
respective series of the Notes will be subject to the hold-the-offering-price rule in order to establish the issue price 
of the Notes. 
 
By submitting a bid, the Purchaser shall (i) confirm the underwriters have offered or will offer the Notes to the public 
on or before the date of award at the offering price or prices (the “initial offering price”), or at the corresponding yield 
or yields, set forth in the bid submitted by the Purchaser, and (ii) agree, on behalf of the underwriters participating in the 
purchase of the Notes, that the underwriters will neither offer nor sell unsold Notes of any maturity to which the hold-
the-offering-price rule shall apply to any person at a price that is higher than the initial offering price to the public during 
the period starting on the sale date and ending on the earlier of (a) the close of the fifth (5th) business day after the sale 
date, or (b) the date on which the underwriters have sold at least 10% of that maturity of the Notes to the public at a price 
that is no higher than the initial offering price to the public. 
 
The Purchaser shall promptly advise the City when the underwriters have sold 10% of that maturity of the Notes to the 
public at a price that is no higher than the initial offering price to the public, if that occurs prior to the close of the fifth 
(5th) business day after the sale date. 
 
The City acknowledges that in making the representation set forth above, the Purchaser will rely on (i) the agreement of 
each underwriter to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, as set forth in an agreement among underwriters and 
the related pricing wires, (ii) in the event a selling group has been created in connection with the initial sale of the Notes 
to the public, the agreement of each dealer who is a member of the selling group to comply with the hold-the-offering-
price rule, as set forth in a selling group agreement and the related pricing wires, and (iii) in the event, an underwriter is 
a party to a retail distribution agreement that was employed in connection with the initial sale of the Notes to the public, 
the agreement of each broker-dealer that is a party to such agreement to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, as 
set forth in the retail distribution agreement and the related pricing wires.  The City further acknowledges that each 
underwriter shall be solely liable for its failure to comply with its agreement regarding the hold-the-offering-price rule 
and that no underwriter shall be liable for the failure of any other underwriter, or of any dealer who is a member of a 
selling group, or of any broker-dealer that is a party to a retail distribution agreement to comply with its corresponding 
agreement regarding the hold-the-offering-price rule as applicable to the Notes. 
 







  


vi 


By submitting a bid, each bidder confirms that (i) any agreement among underwriters, any selling group agreement and 
each retail distribution agreement (to which the bidder is a party) relating to the initial sale of the Notes to the public, 
together with the related pricing wires, contains or will contain language obligating each underwriter, each dealer who 
is a member of the selling group, and each broker-dealer that is a party to such retail distribution agreement, as applicable, 
to (a) report the prices at which it sells to the public the unsold Notes of each maturity allotted to it until it is notified by 
the Purchaser that either the 10% test has been satisfied as to the Notes of that maturity or all Notes of that maturity have 
been sold to the public, and (b) comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable, in each case if and for so long 
as directed by the Purchaser and as set forth in the related pricing wires; and (ii) any agreement among underwriters 
relating to the initial sale of the Notes to the public, together with the related pricing wires, contains or will contain 
language obligating each underwriter that is a party to a retail distribution agreement to be employed in connection with 
the initial sale of the Notes to the public to require each broker-dealer that is a party to such retail distribution agreement 
to (a) report the prices at which it sells to the public the unsold Notes of each maturity allotted to it until it is notified by 
the Purchaser or such underwriter that either the 10% test has been satisfied as to the Notes of that maturity or all Notes 
of that maturity have been sold to the public, and (b) comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable, in each 
case if and for so long as directed by the Purchaser or such underwriter and as set forth in the related pricing wires. 
 
Sales of any Notes to any person that is a related party to an underwriter shall not constitute sales to the public for 
purposes of this “TERMS OF OFFERING”.  Further, for purposes of this “TERMS OF OFFERING”, (i) “public” means 
any person other than an underwriter or a related party, (ii) “underwriter” means (a) any person that agrees pursuant to 
a written contract with the City (or with the lead underwriter to form an underwriting syndicate) to participate in the 
initial sale of the Notes to the public, and (b) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract directly or indirectly 
with a person described in clause “(a)” to participate in the initial sale of the Notes to the public (including a member of 
a selling group or a party to a retail distribution agreement participating in the initial sale of the Notes to the public); (iii) 
a Purchaser of any of the Notes is a “related party” to an underwriter if the underwriter and the Purchaser are subject, 
directly or indirectly, to (a) at least 50% common ownership of the voting power or the total value of their stock, if both 
entities are corporations (including direct ownership by one corporation of another), (b) more than 50% common 
ownership of their capital interests or profits interests, if both entities are partnerships (including direct ownership by 
one partnership of another), or (c) more than 50% common ownership of the value of the outstanding stock of the 
corporation or the capital interests or profit interests of the partnership, as applicable, if one entity is a corporation and 
the other entity is a partnership (including direct ownership of the applicable stock or interests by one entity of the other); 
and (iv) “sale date” means the date that the Notes are awarded by the City to the Purchaser. 


OFFICIAL STATEMENT  
 
The City has authorized the preparation of a Preliminary Official Statement containing pertinent information relative to 
the Notes.  The Preliminary Official Statement will be further supplemented by offering prices, interest rates, selling 
compensation, aggregate principal amount, principal amount per maturity, anticipated delivery date and the identity of 
the underwriters, together with any other information required by law or deemed appropriate by the City, shall constitute 
a final Official Statement of the City with respect to the Notes, as that term is defined in Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by 
the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, (the “Rule”).  By 
awarding the Notes to any underwriter or underwriting syndicate submitting an “OFFICIAL BID FORM”, the City 
agrees that, no more than seven (7) business days after the date of such award, it shall provide without cost to the senior 
managing underwriter of the syndicate to which each respective series of the Notes are awarded up to 20 copies of the 
final Official Statement to permit each “Participating Underwriter” (as that term is defined in the Rule) to comply with 
the provisions of such Rule.  The City shall treat the senior managing underwriter of the syndicate to which the Notes 
are awarded as its designated agent for purposes of distributing copies of the final Official Statement to the Participating 
Underwriter.  Any underwriter executing and delivering an “OFFICIAL BID FORM” with respect to the Notes agrees 
thereby that if its bid is accepted by the City, (i) it shall accept such designation, and (ii) it shall enter into a contractual 
relationship with all Participating Underwriters of the Notes for purposes of assuring the receipt by each such 
Participating Underwriter of the final Official Statement. 
  







  


vii 


ELECTRONIC EXECUTED DOCUMENTS 
 
Purchaser consents to the receipt of electronic transcripts and acknowledges the City’s intended use of electronically 
executed documents.  Iowa Code chapter 554D establishes electronic signatures have the full weight and legal authority 
as manual signatures. 
 


CONTINUING DISCLOSURE 
 
The City will covenant in a Continuing Disclosure Certificate for the benefit of the owners and beneficial owners of the 
Notes to provide annually certain financial information and operating data relating to the City (the “Annual Report”), 
and to provide notices of the occurrence of certain enumerated events.  The Annual Report is to be filed by the City no 
later than two hundred seventy (270) days after the close of each fiscal year, commencing with the Fiscal Year ending 
June 30, 2021, with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, at its internet repository named “Electronic Municipal 
Market Access” (“EMMA”).  The notices of events, if any, are also to be filed with EMMA.  See APPENDIX D – 
FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE.  The specific nature of the information to be contained in 
the Annual Report or the notices of events, and the manner in which such materials are to be filed, are summarized in 
APPENDIX D – FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE.  These covenants have been made in order 
to assist the underwriter in complying with paragraph (b)(5) of the Rule. 
 
During the past five years, to the best of its knowledge, the City has complied in all material respects with its previous 
continuing disclosure undertakings entered into under the Rule. 
 
Breach of the undertakings will not constitute a default or an “Event of Default” under the Notes or the Resolution for 
the Notes.  A broker or dealer is to consider a known breach of the undertakings, however, before recommending the 
purchase or sale of the Notes in the secondary market.  Thus, a failure on the part of the City to observe the undertakings 
may adversely affect the transferability and liquidity of the Notes and their market price. 


CUSIP NUMBERS  
 


It is anticipated the Committee on Uniform Security Identification Procedures (“CUSIP”) numbers will be printed on 
the Notes and the Purchaser must agree in the bid proposal to pay the cost thereof.  In no event will the City, Bond 
Counsel or Municipal Advisor be responsible for the review or express any opinion that the CUSIP numbers are correct.  
Incorrect CUSIP numbers on said Notes shall not be cause for the Purchaser to refuse to accept delivery of said Notes. 
 
 


BY ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
City of Carroll, Iowa 
/s/ Laura Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director 


  







  


viii 


 


 
  


 SCHEDULE OF BOND YEARS


$3,445,000*
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA


General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A


Notes Dated:
Interest Due: June 1, 2022 and each December 1 and June 1 to maturity
Principal Due: June 1, 2022-2033


Cumulative
Year Principal * Bond Years Bond Years


2022 $425,000 267.99 267.99
2023 260,000 423.94 691.93
2024 265,000 697.10 1,389.03
2025 265,000 962.10 2,351.13
2026 265,000 1,227.10 3,578.22
2027 270,000 1,520.25 5,098.47
2028 270,000 1,790.25 6,888.72
2029 275,000 2,098.40 8,987.13
2030 280,000 2,416.56 11,403.68
2031 285,000 2,744.71 14,148.39
2032 290,000 3,082.86 17,231.25
2033 295,000 3,431.01 20,662.26


Average Maturity (dated date): 5.998 Years


*Preliminary; subject to change.


October 14, 2021







  


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


EXHIBIT 1 
 


FORMS OF ISSUE PRICE CERTIFICATES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
EXHIBIT 1-A to TERMS OF OFFERING 


 


 
 


 
COMPETITIVE SALES WITH AT LEAST THREE BIDS FROM ESTABLISHED UNDERWRITERS 


 
 


ISSUE PRICE CERTIFICATE 
 


$_______ General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A 
City of Carroll, Iowa 


 
 


The undersigned, on behalf of [NAME OF UNDERWRITER] ("Purchaser"), hereby certifies as set forth below 
with respect to the sale of the above-captioned obligations (the "Notes"). 


 
1. Reasonably Expected Initial Offering Price. 


 
 a) As of the Sale Date, the reasonably expected initial offering prices of the Notes to the Public by 
Purchaser are the prices listed in Schedule A (the "Expected Offering Prices").  The Expected Offering Prices are the 
prices for the Maturities of the Notes used by Purchaser in formulating its bid to purchase the Notes.  Attached as 
Schedule B is a true and correct copy of the bid provided by Purchaser to purchase the Notes. 


 
 b) Purchaser was not given the opportunity to review other bids prior to submitting its bid.  


 
 c) The bid submitted by Purchaser constituted a firm offer to purchase the Notes. 
 
2. Defined Terms. 
 
 a) Issuer means City of Carroll, Iowa. 
 
 b) Maturity means Notes with the same credit and payment terms.  Notes with different maturity dates, or 


Notes with the same maturity date but different stated interest rates, are treated as separate Maturities. 
 
 c) Public means any person (including an individual, trust, estate, partnership, association, company, or 


corporation) other than an Underwriter or a related party to an Underwriter.  The term "related party" for purposes of 
this certificate generally means any two or more persons who have greater than 50 percent common ownership, directly 
or indirectly. 


 
 d) Sale Date means the first day on which there is a binding contract in writing for the sale of a Maturity 


of the Notes.  The Sale Date of the Notes is September 13, 2021. 
 
 e) Underwriter means (i) the Purchaser or any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract with the 


Issuer (or with the lead underwriter to form an underwriting syndicate) to participate in the initial sale of the Notes to 
the Public, and (ii) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract directly or indirectly with a person described in 
clause (i) of this paragraph to participate in the initial sale of the Notes to the Public (including a member of a selling 
group or a party to a retail distribution agreement participating in the initial sale of the Notes to the Public). 


 
 
 


 







 
EXHIBIT 1-A to TERMS OF OFFERING 


 


 
 


The representations set forth in this certificate are limited to factual matters only.  Nothing in this certificate 
represents Purchaser’s interpretation of any laws, including specifically Sections 103 and 148 of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986, as amended, and the Treasury Regulations thereunder.  The undersigned understands that the foregoing 
information will be relied upon by the Issuer and its advisors with respect to certain of the representations set forth in 
the Tax Exemption Certificate and with respect to compliance with the federal income tax rules affecting the Notes, and 
by Bond Counsel in connection with rendering its opinion that the interest on the Notes is excluded from gross income 
for federal income tax purposes, the preparation of the Internal Revenue Service Form 8038-G, and other federal income 
tax advice that it may give to the Issuer from time to time relating to the Notes. 


 
 


[UNDERWRITER] 
 
By:_______________________________________ 
Name:_____________________________________ 


 
Dated:  October 14, 2021   







 
EXHIBIT 1-A to TERMS OF OFFERING 


 


 
 


SCHEDULE A 
 


EXPECTED OFFERING PRICES 
 


$_______ General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A 
City of Carroll, Iowa 


 
(Attached) 







 
EXHIBIT 1-A to TERMS OF OFFERING 


 


 
 


SCHEDULE B 
 


COPY OF UNDERWRITER’S BID 
 


$_______ General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A 
City of Carroll, Iowa 


 
 


(Attached) 
 
 







 
EXHIBIT 1-B to TERMS OF OFFERING 


 


 
 


 
 


 
COMPETITIVE SALES WITH FEWER THAN THREE BIDS FROM ESTABLISHED UNDERWRITERS 


HOLD OFFERING PRICE 
 


 
ISSUE PRICE CERTIFICATE 


 
$_______ General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A 


City of Carroll, Iowa 
 
 


The undersigned, on behalf of [NAME OF UNDERWRITER/REPRESENTATIVE] (["Purchaser")][the 
"Representative")][, on behalf of itself and [NAMES OF OTHER UNDERWRITERS] (together, the "Underwriting 
Group"),] hereby certifies as set forth below with respect to the sale and issuance of the above-captioned obligations (the 
"Notes"). 


1. Sale of the General Rule Maturities.  As of the date of this certificate, for each Maturity of the General Rule 
Maturities, the first price at which at least 10% of such Maturity was sold to the Public is the respective price listed in 
Schedule A. 


2. Initial Offering Price of the Hold-the-Offering-Price Maturities. 
 


a) [Purchaser][The Underwriting Group] offered the Hold-the-Offering-Price Maturities to the Public for 
purchase at the respective initial offering prices listed in Schedule A (the "Initial Offering Prices") on or before the Sale 
Date.  A copy of the pricing wire or equivalent communication for the Notes is attached to this certificate as Schedule B. 


 
b) As set forth in the Official Terms of Offering and bid award, [Purchaser][the members of the 


Underwriting Group] [has][have] agreed in writing that, (i) for each Maturity of the Hold-the-Offering-Price Maturities, 
[it][they] would neither offer nor sell any of the Notes of such Maturity to any person at a price that is higher than the 
Initial Offering Price for such Maturity during the Holding Period for such Maturity (the "hold-the-offering-price rule"), 
and (ii) any selling group agreement shall contain the agreement of each dealer who is a member of the selling group, and 
any retail distribution agreement shall contain the agreement of each broker-dealer who is a party to the retail distribution 
agreement, to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule.  Pursuant to such agreement, no Underwriter (as defined 
below) has offered or sold any Maturity of the Hold-the-Offering-Price Maturities at a price that is higher than the 
respective Initial Offering Price for that Maturity of the Notes during the Holding Period. 


 
3. Defined Terms. 
 
 a) General Rule Maturities means those Maturities of the Notes listed in Schedule A hereto as the "General 


Rule Maturities." 
 
 b) Hold-the-Offering-Price Maturities means those Maturities of the Notes listed in Schedule A hereto as 


the "Hold-the-Offering-Price Maturities." 
 
 c) Holding Period means, with respect to a Hold-the-Offering-Price Maturity, the period starting on the Sale 


Date and ending on the earlier of (i) the close of the fifth business day after the Sale Date, or (ii) the date on which 
[Purchaser][the Underwriters] [has][have] sold at least 10% of such Hold-the-Offering-Price Maturity to the Public at 
prices that are no higher than the Initial Offering Price for such Hold-the-Offering-Price Maturity. 







 
EXHIBIT 1-B to TERMS OF OFFERING 


 


 
 


d) Issuer means City of Carroll, Iowa. 
 


e) Maturity means Notes with the same credit and payment terms.  Notes with different maturity dates, or 
Notes with the same maturity date but different stated interest rates, are treated as separate maturities. 


 
 f) Public means any person (including an individual, trust, estate, partnership, association, company, or 
corporation) other than an Underwriter or a related party to an Underwriter.  The term "related party" for purposes of this 
certificate generally means any two or more persons who have greater than 50 percent common ownership, directly or 
indirectly. 


 g) Sale Date means the first day on which there is a binding contract in writing for the sale of a Maturity of 
the Notes.  The Sale Date of the Notes is September 13, 2021. 


 h) Underwriter means (i) the Purchaser or any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract with the 
Issuer (or with the lead underwriter to form an underwriting syndicate) to participate in the initial sale of the Notes to the 
Public, and (ii) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract directly or indirectly with a person described in clause 
(i) of this paragraph to participate in the initial sale of the Notes to the Public (including a member of a selling group or a 
party to a retail distribution agreement participating in the initial sale of the Notes to the Public). 


 
 i) The representations set forth in this certificate are limited to factual matters only.  Nothing in this 
certificate represents [the Purchaser][the Representative's] interpretation of any laws, including specifically Sections 103 
and 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the Treasury Regulations thereunder.  The undersigned 
understands that the foregoing information will be relied upon by the Issuer and its advisors with respect to certain of the 
representations set forth in the Tax Exemption Certificate and with respect to compliance with the federal income tax 
rules affecting the Notes, and by Bond Counsel in connection with rendering its opinion that the interest on the Notes is 
excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes, the preparation of the Internal Revenue Service Form 8038-
G, and other federal income tax advice that it may give to the Issuer  from time to time relating to the Notes. 


 
 


[UNDERWRITER][REPRESENTATIVE] 
 
By:____________________________________ 
Name:__________________________________ 


 
Dated: October 14, 2021 







 
EXHIBIT 1-B to TERMS OF OFFERING 


 


 
 


SCHEDULE A 
 


SALE PRICES OF THE GENERAL RULE MATURITIES AND 
INITIAL OFFERING PRICES OF THE HOLD-THE-OFFERING-PRICE MATURITIES 


 
 


$_______ General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A 
City of Carroll, Iowa 


 
 (Attached) 







 
EXHIBIT 1-B to TERMS OF OFFERING 


 


 
 


SCHEDULE B 
 


PRICING WIRE OR EQUIVALENT COMMUNICATION 
 


$_______ General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A 
City of Carroll, Iowa 


 
 (Attached) 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 







 
 


1 
 


PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT 


 CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


$3,445,000* General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A 


INTRODUCTION 


This Preliminary Official Statement contains information relating to the City of Carroll, Iowa (the “City”) and its 
issuance of $3,445,000* General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A (the “Notes”).  This Preliminary 
Official Statement has been executed on behalf of the City and may be distributed in connection with the sale of the 
Notes authorized therein.  Inquiries may be made to the City’s Municipal Advisor, PFM Financial Advisors LLC, 801 
Grand Avenue, Suite 3300, Des Moines, Iowa, 50309, or by telephoning 515-724-5734.   Information can also be 
obtained from Ms. Laura Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director, City of Carroll, 627 N. Adams Street, Carroll, Iowa, 
51401, or by telephoning 712-792-1000. 
 
AUTHORITY AND PURPOSE 
 
The $3,445,000* General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A are being issued pursuant to 
Division III of Chapter 384 of the Code of Iowa and a resolution authorizing issuance of the Notes to be adopted by 
the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa.  The Notes are being issued for essential corporate purposes and to current 
refund on October 14, 2021, $3,370,000 of the outstanding General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2018B, 
originally dated November 14, 2018, maturing June 1, 2022 through 2033 (the “Series 2018B Notes”).  The purchaser of 
the Notes agrees to enter into a loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”) with the City pursuant to authority contained in 
Sections 384.24A and 384.25 of the Code of Iowa.  The Notes are issued in evidence of the City’s obligations under the 
Loan Agreement.  The Notes are general obligations of the City, for which the City will pledge to levy ad valorem taxes 
against all taxable property within the City without limitation as to rate or amount. 
 


 
Issue Refunded by Notes 


 
Call Date 


 
Call Price 


Maturities to 
be Refunded 


Principal 
Amount 


 
Coupon 


      


Series 2018B Notes October 14, 2021 100% 6/1/2022 $420,000 3.350% 
   6/1/2023 225,000 3.350% 
   6/1/2024 235,000 3.350% 
   6/1/2025 240,000 3.350% 
   6/1/2026 250,000 3.350% 
   6/1/2027 260,000 3.350% 
   6/1/2028 265,000 3.350% 
   6/1/2029 275,000 3.350% 
   6/1/2030 285,000 3.350% 
   6/1/2031 295,000 3.350% 
   6/1/2032 305,000 3.350% 
   6/1/2033 315,000 3.350% 
      


  Total:  $3,370,000  
 
 
  







 
 


2 
 


The estimated sources and uses of the Notes are as follows: 
 
Source of Funds*   
   


 Par Amount of Notes $3,445,000.00 
  
Uses of Funds*  
  


 Deposit Escrow for Refunding  $3,370,000.00 
 Underwriter’s Discount 27,560.00 
 Cost of Issuance and Contingency      47,440.00 
  Total Uses $3,445,000.00 


 
* Preliminary; subject to change. 
 
INTEREST 
 
Interest on the Notes will be payable on June 1, 2022 and semiannually on the 1st day of December and June thereafter. 
Interest and principal shall be paid to the registered holder of a note as shown on the records of ownership maintained by 
the Registrar as of the 15th day of the month preceding such interest payment date (the “Record Date”). Interest will be 
computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and will be rounded pursuant to rules of the Municipal 
Securities Rulemaking Board. 
 
OPTIONAL REDEMPTION 
 
The Notes due after June 1, 2029 will be subject to call prior to maturity in whole, or from time to time in part, in any 
order of maturity and within a maturity by lot on said date or on any date thereafter at the option of the City, upon terms 
of par plus accrued interest to date of call.  Written notice of such call shall be given at least thirty (30) days prior to the 
date fixed for redemption to the registered owners of the Notes to be redeemed at the address shown on the registration 
books. 


PAYMENT OF AND SECURITY FOR THE NOTES 
 
The Notes are general obligations of the City and the unlimited taxing powers of the City are irrevocably pledged for their 
payment.  Upon issuance of the Notes, the City will levy taxes for the years and in amounts sufficient to provide 100% of 
annual principal and interest due on the Notes.  If, however, the amount credited to the debt service fund for payment of 
the Notes is insufficient to pay principal and interest, whether from transfers or from original levies, the City must use 
funds in its treasury and is required to levy ad valorem taxes upon all taxable property in the City without limit as to rate 
or amount sufficient to pay the debt service deficiency. 
 
Iowa Code section 76.2 provides that when an Iowa political subdivision issues general obligation notes, “the 
governing authority of these political subdivisions before issuing notes shall, by resolution, provide for the assessment 
of an annual levy upon all the taxable property in the political subdivision sufficient to pay the interest and principal of 
the notes within a period named not exceeding twenty years.  A certified copy of this resolution shall be filed with 
the county auditor or the auditors of the counties in which the political subdivision is located; and the filing shall make 
it a duty of the auditors to enter annually this levy for collection from the taxable property within the boundaries of the 
political subdivision until funds are realized to pay the notes in full.” 
 
Nothing in the Resolution for the Notes prohibits or limits the ability of the City to use legally available moneys other 
than the proceeds of the general ad valorem property taxes levied, as described in the preceding paragraph, to pay all or 
any portion of the principal of or interest on the Notes.  If, and to the extent such other legally available moneys are used 
to pay the principal of or interest on the Notes, the City may, but shall not be required to (a) reduce the amount of taxes 
levied for such purpose, as described in the preceding paragraph; or (b) use proceeds of taxes levied, as described in the 
preceding paragraph, to reimburse the fund or account from which such other legally available moneys are withdrawn for 
the amount withdrawn from such fund or account to pay the principal of or interest on the Notes. 
 







 
 


3 
 


The Resolution authorizing the Notes doesn’t restrict the City’s ability to issue or incur additional general obligation debt, 
although issuance of additional general obligation debt is subject to the same constitutional and statutory limitations that 
apply to the issuance of the Notes.  For a further description of the City’s outstanding general obligation debt upon 
issuance of the Notes and the annual debt service on the Notes, see “DIRECT DEBT” under “CITY INDEBTEDNESS” 
included in “APPENDIX A” herein.  For a description of certain constitutional and statutory limits on the issuance of 
general obligation debt, see “DEBT LIMIT” under “CITY INDEBTEDNESS” included in “APPENDIX A” herein. 
 
BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY ISSUANCE 
 
In the instance that the successful bidder waives book-entry issuance provisions in favor of certificates, the provisions 
included in this section shall not apply. See NOTE REGISTRATION for non-book-entry closing conditions. 
 
The information contained in the following paragraphs of this subsection “Book-Entry-Only Issuance” has been extracted 
from a schedule prepared by Depository Trust Company (“DTC”) entitled “SAMPLE OFFERING DOCUMENT 
LANGUAGE DESCRIBING DTC AND BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY ISSUANCE.”  The information in this section concerning 
DTC and DTC’s book-entry-only system has been obtained from sources the City believes to be reliable, but the City takes 
no responsibility for the accuracy thereof. 
 
The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, NY, will act as securities depository for the securities (the 
“Securities”).  The Securities will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede & Co. (DTC’s 
partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC.  One fully-
registered Security certificate will be issued for each issue of the Securities, each in the aggregate principal amount of 
such issue, and will be deposited with DTC.  If, however, the aggregate principal amount of any issue exceeds $500 
million, one certificate will be issued with respect to each $500 million of principal amount, and an additional certificate 
will be issued with respect to any remaining principal amount of such issue. 
 
DTC, the world’s largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking 
Law, a “banking organization” within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve 
System, a “clearing corporation” within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a “clearing 
agency” registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.  DTC holds and 
provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and municipal debt 
issues, and money market instruments from over 100 countries that DTC’s participants (the “Direct Participants”) deposit 
with DTC.  DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and other securities 
transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry-only transfers and pledges between 
Direct Participants’ accounts.  This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates.  Direct 
Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, 
and certain other organizations.  DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation 
(“DTCC”).  DTCC is the holding company for DTC, National Securities Clearing Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing 
Corporation, all of which are registered clearing agencies.  DTCC is owned by the users of its regulated subsidiaries.  
Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, 
trust companies, and clearing corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, 
either directly or indirectly (the “Indirect Participants”).  DTC has Standard & Poor’s rating: AA+.  The DTC Rules 
applicable to its Participants are on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission.  More information about DTC can 
be found at www.dtcc.com and www.dtc.org. 
 
Purchases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, which will receive a credit 
for the Securities on DTC’s records.  The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each Security (the “Beneficial 
Owner”) is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants’ records.  Beneficial Owners will not receive 
written confirmation from DTC of their purchase.  Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to receive written 
confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the Direct or 
Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction.  Transfers of ownership interests in 
the Securities are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting on behalf of 
Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in Securities, 
except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Securities is discontinued. 
 







 
 


4 
 


To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Securities deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are registered in the name of 
DTC’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of 
DTC.  The deposit of Securities with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such other DTC nominee 
do not affect any change in beneficial ownership.  DTC has no knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of the 
Securities; DTC’s records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose accounts such Securities are credited, 
which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners.  The Direct and Indirect Participants will remain responsible for keeping 
account of their holdings on behalf of their customers. 
 
Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants to Indirect 
Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by arrangements 
among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.  Beneficial Owners 
of Securities may wish to take certain steps to augment the transmission to them of notices of significant events with 
respect to the Securities, such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed amendments to the Security documents.  
For example, Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding the Securities for their 
benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners.  In the alternative, Beneficial Owners may wish 
to provide their names and addresses to the Registrar and request that copies of notices be provided directly to them. 
 
Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC.  If less than all of the Securities within an issue are being redeemed, DTC’s 
practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to be redeemed.   
 
Neither DTC nor Cede & Co., nor any other DTC nominee, will consent or vote with respect to Securities unless 
authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC’s MMI Procedures.  Under its usual procedures, DTC mails 
an Omnibus Proxy to the City as soon as possible after the record date.  The Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co.’s 
consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts Securities are credited on the record date 
identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy. 
 
Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on the Securities will be made to Cede & Co., or such other 
nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC.  DTC’s practice is to credit Direct Participants’ 
accounts upon DTC’s receipt of funds and corresponding detail information from the City or Agent, on payable date in 
accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC’s records.  Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners will 
be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for the accounts of 
customers in bearer form or registered in “street name,” and will be the responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC, 
Agent, or the City, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.  Payment of 
redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments to Cede & Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by 
an authorized representative of DTC, is the responsibility of the City or Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct 
Participants will be the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the 
responsibility of Direct and Indirect Participants. 
 
A Beneficial Owner shall give notice to elect to have its Securities purchased or tendered, through its Participant, to 
Tender/Remarketing Agent, and shall effect delivery of such Securities by causing the Direct Participant to transfer the 
Participant’s interest in the Securities, on DTC’s records, to Tender/Remarketing Agent.  The requirement for physical 
delivery of Securities in connection with an optional tender or a mandatory purchase will be deemed satisfied when the 
ownership rights in the Securities are transferred by Direct Participants on DTC’s records and followed by a book-entry 
credit of tendered Securities to Tender/Remarketing Agent’s DTC account. 
 
DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Securities at any time by giving reasonable 
notice to the City or Agent.  Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor depository is not obtained, Security 
certificates are required to be printed and delivered. 
 
The City may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through DTC (or a successor securities 
depository).  In that event, Security certificates will be printed and delivered to DTC. 
 
The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC’s book-entry system has been obtained from sources that the 
City believes to be reliable, but the City takes no responsibility for the accuracy thereof. 
 
  







 
 


5 
 


NOTE REGISTRATION 
 
The Notes shall be fully registered as to principal and interest in the name of the owner on the registration books of the 
City’s Registrar/Paying Agent, UMB Bank, N.A., West Des Moines, Iowa (the “Registrar”), and after such registration, 
payment of the principal and interest thereof shall be made only to the registered owner, its legal representatives or 
assigns.  It is anticipated that any successful bidder that waives book-entry issuance provisions in favor of certificates 
will be acquiring the Notes for their own account and not with a view to resale or for other distribution thereof, and 
with no present intent to divide the Notes purchased nor to resell or otherwise dispose of all or any part of the Notes. 
 
FUTURE FINANCING 
 
The City does not anticipate any additional general obligation borrowing needs within 90 days of this Preliminary Official 
Statement.  
 
LITIGATION 
 
The City is not aware of any threatened or pending litigation that may have a material adverse effect on the validity of 
the Notes or the City’s ability to meet its financial obligations. 
 
DEBT PAYMENT HISTORY 
 
The City knows of no instance in which it has defaulted in the payment of principal and interest on its debt. 
 
LEGALITY 
 
The Notes are subject to approval as to certain matters by Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. of Des Moines, Iowa as Bond Counsel.  
Bond Counsel has not participated in the preparation of this Preliminary Official Statement other than to review or prepare 
information describing the terms of the Notes and Iowa and Federal law pertinent to the validity of and the tax status of 
interest on the Notes, which can be found generally under the sections “AUTHORITY AND PURPOSE”, “OPTIONAL 
REDEMPTION”, “PAYMENT AND SECURITY FOR THE NOTES” and “TAX MATTERS”, herein.  Additionally, 
Bond Counsel has provided its legal opinion and Continuing Disclosure Certificate, included in “APPENDIX B” and 
“APPENDIX D”, respectively, within this Preliminary Official Statement.  Bond Counsel is not expressing any opinion 
as to the completeness or accuracy of the information contained in the Preliminary Official Statement.  The “FORM OF 
LEGAL OPINION” as set out in “APPENDIX B” to this Preliminary Official Statement, will be delivered at closing. 
 
The legal opinion, to be delivered concurrently with the delivery of the Notes, expresses the professional judgment of 
the attorneys rendering the opinion as to legal issues expressly addressed therein.  By rendering a legal opinion, the 
opinion giver does not become an insurer or guarantor of the result indicated by that expression of professional judgment, 
or of the transaction on which the opinion is rendered, or of the future performance of parties to the transaction.  Nor 
does the rendering of an opinion guarantee the outcome of any legal dispute that may arise out of the transaction. 
 
There is no bond trustee or similar person to monitor or enforce the provisions of the Resolution for the Notes.  The 
owners of the Notes should, therefore, be prepared to enforce such provisions themselves if the need to do so arises.  In 
the event of a default in the payment of principal of or interest on the Notes, there is no provision for acceleration of 
maturity of the principal of the Notes.  Consequently, the remedies of the owners of the Notes (consisting primarily of an 
action in the nature of mandamus requiring the City and certain other public officials to perform the terms of the Resolution 
for the Notes) may have to be enforced from year to year.  The obligation to pay general ad valorem property taxes is 
secured by a statutory lien upon the taxed property, but is not an obligation for which a property owner may be held 
personally liable in the event of a deficiency.  The owners of the Notes cannot foreclose on property within the boundaries 
of the City or sell such property in order to pay the debt service on the Notes.  See “LEVIES AND TAX COLLECTIONS” 
included in “APPENDIX A” herein, for a description of property tax collection and enforcement. 
 
In addition, the enforceability of the rights and remedies of owners of the Notes may be subject to limitation as set forth 
in Bond Counsel’s opinion.  The opinion will state, in part, that the obligation of the City with respect to the Notes may 
be subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights, 







 
 


6 
 


heretofore or hereafter, enacted to the extent constitutionally applicable, to the exercise of judicial discretion in 
appropriate cases. 


TAX MATTERS 
 
Tax Exemptions and Related Considerations:  Federal tax law contains a number of requirements and restrictions that 
apply to the Notes.  These include investment restrictions, periodic payments of arbitrage profits to the United States, 
requirements regarding the proper use of note proceeds and facilities financed with note proceeds, and certain other 
matters.  The City has covenanted to comply with all requirements that must be satisfied in order for the interest on the 
Notes to be excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes.  Failure to comply with certain of such 
covenants could cause interest on the Notes to become includable in gross income for federal income tax purposes 
retroactively to the date of issuance of the Notes. 
 
Subject to the City’s compliance with the above referenced covenants, under present law, in the opinion of Bond Counsel, 
interest on the Notes is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes.  Interest on the Notes is not an 
item of tax preference for federal alternative minimum tax. 
 
Prospective purchasers of the Notes should be aware that ownership of the Notes may result in collateral federal income 
tax consequences to certain taxpayers, including, without limitation, corporations subject to the branch profits tax, 
financial institutions, certain insurance companies, certain S corporations, individual recipients of Social Security or 
Railroad Retirement benefits and taxpayers who may be deemed to have incurred (or continued) indebtedness to purchase 
or carry tax-exempt obligations.  Bond Counsel will not express any opinion as to such collateral tax consequences.  
Prospective purchaser of the Notes should consult their tax advisors as to collateral federal income tax consequences 
Interest on the Notes is included in gross income for State of Iowa income tax purposes. 
 
Interest on the Notes is not exempt from present Iowa income taxes.  
 
Ownership of the Notes may result in other state and local tax consequences to certain taxpayers.  Bond Counsel expresses 
no opinion regarding any such collateral consequences arising with respect to the Notes.  The prospective purchaser of 
the Notes should consult their tax advisors regarding the applicability of any such state and local taxes. 
 
Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations: The City does not reasonably expect to issue any additional Tax Exempt Obligations 
in calendar year 2021, which must be taken into account, and intends to designate the Notes as “qualified tax-exempt 
obligations” under the exception provided in Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
“Code”), which affords banks and certain other financial institutions more favorable treatment of their deduction for 
interest expense than would otherwise be allowed under Section 265(b)(2) of the Code. 
 
Tax Accounting Treatment of Discount and Premium Notes:  The initial public offering price of certain Notes may be 
less than the amount payable on such Notes at maturity (the “Discount Notes).  An amount equal to the difference between 
the initial public offering price of Discount Notes (assuming that a substantial amount of the Discount Notes of that 
maturity are sold to the public at such price) and the amount payable at maturity constitutes original issue discount to the 
initial purchaser of such Discount Notes.  Owners of Discount Notes should consult with their own tax advisors with 
respect to the determination of accrued original issue discount on Discount Notes for federal income tax purposes and 
with respect to the state and local tax consequences of owning and disposing of Discount Notes.  It is possible that, under 
applicable provisions governing determination of state and local income taxes, accrued interest on Discount Notes may 
be deemed to be received in the year of accrual even though there will not be a corresponding cash payment. 
 
The initial public offering price of certain Notes may be greater than the amount of such Notes at maturity (the “Premium 
Notes”).  An amount equal to the difference between the initial public offering price of Premium Notes (assuming that a 
substantial amount of the Premium Notes of that maturity are sold to the public at such price) and the amount payable at 
maturity constitutes a premium to the initial purchaser of such Premium Notes.  Purchasers of the Premium Notes should 
consult with their own tax advisors with respect to the determination of amortizable note premium on Premium Notes for 
federal income tax purposes and with respect to the state and local tax consequences of owning and disposing of Premium 
Notes. 
 







 
 


7 
 


Other Tax Advice:  In addition to the income tax consequences described above, potential investors should consider 
the additional tax consequences of the acquisition, ownership, and disposition of the Notes.  For instance, state income 
tax law may differ substantially from state to state, and the foregoing is not intended to describe any aspect of the 
income tax laws of any state.  Therefore, potential investors should consult their own tax advisors with respect to federal 
tax issues and with respect to the various state tax consequences of an investment in Notes. 
 
Audits:  The Internal Revenue Service (the “Service”) has an ongoing program of auditing tax-exempt obligations to 
determine whether, in the view of the Service, interest on such tax-exempt obligations is includable in the gross income 
of the owners thereof for federal income tax purposes.  It cannot be predicted whether or not the Service will commence 
an audit of the Notes.  If an audit is commenced, under current procedures the Service may treat the City as a taxpayer 
and the noteholders may have no right to participate in such procedure.  The commencement of an audit could adversely 
affect the market value and liquidity of the Notes until the audit is concluded, regardless of the ultimate outcome. 
 
Withholdings:  Payments of interest on, and proceeds of the sale, redemption or maturity of tax-exempt obligations, 
including the Notes, are in certain cases required to be reported to the Service.  Additionally, backup withholding may 
apply to any such payments to any Note owner who fails to provide an accurate Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer 
Identification Number and Certification, or a substantially identical form, or to any Note owner who is notified by the 
Service of a failure to report any interest or dividends required to be shown on federal income tax returns.  The reporting 
and backup withholding requirements do not affect the excludability of such interest from gross income for federal tax 
purposes. 
 
Legislation:  Legislation affecting tax-exempt obligations is regularly considered by the United States Congress and may 
be considered by the Iowa legislature.  Court proceedings may also be filed, the outcome of which could modify the tax 
treatment.  There can be no assurance that legislation enacted or proposed, or actions by a court, after the date of issuance 
of the Notes will not have an adverse effect on the tax status of interest or other income on the Notes or the market value 
or marketability of the Notes.  These adverse effects could result, for example, from changes to federal or state income 
tax rates, changes in the structure of federal or state income taxes (including replacement with another type of tax), or 
repeal (or reduction in the benefit) of the exclusion of interest on the Notes from gross income for federal or state income 
tax purposes for all or certain taxpayers. 
 
Current and future legislative proposals, including some that carry retroactive effective dates, if enacted into law, court 
decisions, or clarification of the Code may cause interest on the Notes to be subject, directly or indirectly, to federal 
income taxation, or otherwise prevent owners of the Notes from realizing the full current benefit of the tax status of such 
interest.  Also, future legislative proposals, or clarification of the Code, may affect the market price for, or marketability 
of, the Notes.  Prospective purchasers of the Notes should consult their own legal counsel and tax advisors regarding 
pending or proposed tax legislation, as to which Bond Counsel expresses no opinion except as expressly set forth in 
APPENDIX B to this Preliminary Official Statement. 
 
The opinion expressed by Bond Counsel are based upon existing legislation and regulations as interpreted by relevant 
judicial and regulatory authorities as of the date of issuance and delivery of the Notes, and Bond Counsel has expressed 
no opinion as of any date subsequent thereto or with respect to any proposed or pending legislation, regulatory initiatives 
or litigation. 
 
Enforcement:  Holders of the Notes shall have and possess all the rights of action and remedies afforded by the common 
law, the Constitution and statutes of the State of Iowa and of the United States of America for the enforcement of payment 
of the Notes, including, but not limited to, the right to a proceeding in law or in equity by suit, action or mandamus to 
enforce and compel performance of the duties required by Iowa law and the Resolution authorizing the Notes.  There is 
no note trustee or similar person to monitor or enforce the terms of the Resolution authorizing the Notes.  In the event of 
a default in the payment of principal of or interest on the Notes, there is no provision for acceleration of maturity of the 
principal of the Notes.  Consequently, the remedies of the owners of the Notes (consisting primarily of an action in the 
nature of mandamus requiring the City and certain other public officials to perform the terms of the Resolution authorizing 
the Notes) may have to be enforced from year to year.  The enforceability of the rights and remedies of owners of the 
Notes may be subject to limitation as set forth in Bond Counsel’s opinion. 
 







 
 


8 
 


The obligation to pay general ad valorem property taxes is secured by a statutory lien upon the taxed property but is not 
an obligation for which a property owner may be held personally liable in the event of a deficiency.  The owners of the 
Notes cannot foreclose on property within the boundaries of the City or sell such property in order to pay the debt service 
on the Notes.  In addition, the enforceability of the rights and remedies of owners of the Notes may be subject to limitation 
as set forth in Bond Counsel's opinion.  The opinion to be delivered concurrently with the delivery of the Notes will 
be qualified as to the enforceability of the various legal instruments by limitations imposed by general principles of 
equity and public policy and by bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency or other similar laws affecting the rights of 
creditors generally, and to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases. 
 


No representation is made, and no assurance is given, that the enforcement of any remedies with respect to such assets 
will result in sufficient funds to pay all amounts due under the Resolution for the Notes, including principal of and 
interest on the Notes. 


 
The Opinion:  The opinion expressed by Bond Counsel are based upon existing legislation and regulations as interpreted 
by relevant judicial and regulatory authorities as of the date of issuance and delivery of the Notes, and Bond Counsel has 
expressed no opinion as of any date subsequent thereto or with respect to any proposed or pending legislation, regulatory 
initiatives or litigation. 
 
Bond Counsel’s opinions are not a guarantee of a result, or of the transaction on which the opinion is rendered, or of the 
future performance of parties to the transaction, but represents its legal judgment based upon its review of existing statutes, 
regulations, published rulings and court decisions and the representations and covenants of the City described in this 
section.  No ruling has been sought from the Service with respect to the matters addressed in the opinions of Bond Counsel 
and Bond Counsel’s opinions are not binding on the Service.  Bond Counsel assumes no obligation to update its opinions 
after the issue date to reflect any further action, fact or circumstance, or change in law or interpretation, or otherwise. 
 
ALL POTENTIAL PURCHASERS OF THE NOTES SHOULD CONSULT WITH THEIR TAX ADVISORS WITH 
RESPECT TO FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL TAX CONSEQUENCES OF OWNERSHIP OF THE NOTES 
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THOSE LISTED ABOVE). 
 
NOTEHOLDER’S RISKS 
 
An investment in the Notes is subject to certain risks.  No person should purchase the Notes unless such person understands 
the risks described below and is willing to bear those risks.  There may be other risks not listed below which may adversely 
affect the value of the Notes.  In order to identify risk factors and make an informed investment decision, potential investors 
should be thoroughly familiar with this entire Preliminary Official Statement (including the Appendices hereto) in order to 
make a judgment as to whether the Notes are an appropriate investment. 
 
Global Health Emergency Risk:  The current spread of COVID-19 is altering the behavior of businesses and people in a 
manner that may have negative effects on economic activity, and therefore adversely affect the financial condition of the 
City, either directly or indirectly. Federal, State, and local officials are taking steps to curb the spread of the virus, 
including providing both discretionary and mandatory guidelines. The spread of the virus could reduce sales tax 
collections, delay the receipt of property tax payments and negatively impact other collections dependent on local business 
activity. A State Public Health Emergency Declaration issued on March 20, 2020 temporarily suspended the provisions 
that require the imposition of penalty and interest for delay in property tax payments and directed that no such penalty or 
interest may be imposed for the duration of the proclamation and any future extension of the suspension. At this time, it 
is not possible to predict the full impact on the City and its finances. The City has been monitoring developments and 
directives of federal, state and local officials to determine what precautions and procedures to implement or revise in light 
of the spread of COVID-19. Some procedures and precautions resulting from the spread of COVID-19 with respect to 
operations, personnel and services may have been or will be mandated by federal and/or state entities. The continued 
spread of COVID-19 may affect the financial condition of the City, either directly or indirectly in various ways, including: 
(i) limiting the ability of the City to conduct its operations in an historically normal manner, (ii) increasing the cost of 
operations of the City, (iii) impacting the ability of the City to provide personnel to carry out the services routinely 
provided by the City, (iv) impacting certain revenues received by the City, (v) affecting the secondary market with respect 
to the Notes, and (vi) affecting liquidity sources of the City. 
 







 
 


9 
 


The City did not experience material reductions in revenue or material increases in expenses in fiscal year 2020 due to 
material COVID-19-related financial impacts. It is too soon, however, to fully predict what COVID-19-related financial 
impacts the City may incur and whether any such financial impacts will be material 
. 
Secondary Market Not Established:  There is no established secondary market for the Notes, and there is no assurance 
that a secondary market will develop for the purchase and sale of the Notes.  Prices of municipal Notes traded in the 
secondary market, if any, are subject to adjustment upward and downward in response to changes in the credit markets 
and changes in the operating performance of the entities operating the facilities subject to bonded indebtedness.  From 
time to time it may be necessary to suspend indefinitely secondary market trading in selected issues of municipal Notes 
as a result of the financial condition or market position, prevailing market conditions, lack of adequate current financial 
information about the entity, operating the subject facilities, or a material adverse change in the operations of that entity, 
whether or not the subject Notes are in default as to principal and interest payments, and other factors which, may give 
rise to uncertainty concerning prudent secondary market practices. 
 
Municipal Notes are generally viewed as long-term investments, subject to material unforeseen changes in the investor’s 
circumstances, and may require commitment of the investor’s funds for an indefinite period of time, perhaps until 
maturity. 
 
EACH PROSPECTIVE PURCHASER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ASSESSING THE MERITS AND RISKS OF AN 
INVESTMENT AND MUST BE ABLE TO BEAR THE ECONOMIC RISK OF SUCH INVESTMENT.  THE SECONDARY 
MARKET FOR THE NOTES, IF ANY, COULD BE LIMITED. 
 
Ratings Loss:  Moody’s Investors Service (“Moody’s”) has assigned a rating of ‘___’ to the Notes.  Generally, a rating 
agency bases its rating on the information and materials furnished to it and on investigations, studies and assumptions of 
its own.  There is no assurance the ratings will continue for any given period of time, or that such ratings will not be revised, 
suspended or withdrawn, if, in the judgment of Moody’s, circumstances so warrant.  A revision, suspension or withdrawal 
of a rating may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Notes.   
 
Additional regulation of rating agencies could materially alter the methodology, rating levels, and types of ratings available, 
for example, and these changes, if ever, could materially affect the market value of the Notes. 
 
Matters Relating to Enforceability:  Holders of the Notes shall have and possess all the rights of action and remedies 
afforded by the common law, the Constitution and statutes of the State of Iowa and of the United States of America for the 
enforcement of payment of the Notes, including but not limited to, the right to a proceeding in the law or in equity by suit, 
action or mandamus to enforce and compel performance of the duties required by Iowa law and the Resolution authorizing 
the Notes. 
 
The practical realization of any rights upon any default will depend upon the exercise of various remedies specified in the 
Resolution authorizing the Notes. The opinion, to be delivered concurrently with the delivery of the Notes, will be qualified 
as to the enforceability of the various legal instruments by limitations imposed by general principals of equity and public 
policy and by bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency or other similar laws affecting the rights of creditors generally. 
 
No representation is made and no assurance is given that the enforcement of any remedies with respect to such assets will 
result in sufficient funds to pay all amounts due under the Resolution authorizing the Notes, including principal of and 
interest on the Notes. 
 
Forward-Looking Statements:  This Preliminary Official Statement contains statements relating to future results that are 
“forward-looking statements” as defined in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.  When used in this 
Preliminary Official Statement, the words “estimate,” “forecast,” “intend,” “expect” and similar expressions identify 
forward-looking statements.  Any forward-looking statement is subject to uncertainty.  Accordingly, such statements are 
subject to risks that could cause actual results to differ, possibly materially, from those contemplated in such forward-
looking statements.  Inevitably, some assumptions used to develop forward-looking statements will not be realized or 
unanticipated events and circumstances may occur.  Therefore, investors should be aware there are likely to be differences 
between forward-looking statements and the actual results.  These differences could be material and could impact the 
availability of funds of the City to pay debt service when due on the Notes.  







 
 


10 
 


Financial Condition of the City from time to time:  No representation is made as to the future financial condition of the 
City.  Certain risks discussed herein could adversely affect the financial condition and or operations of the City in future.  
However, the Notes are secured by an unlimited ad valorem property tax as described more fully in the “PAYMENT OF 
AND SECURITY FOR THE NOTES” herein. 
 
Redemption Prior to Maturity:  In considering whether to make an investment in the Notes, it should be noted that the 
Notes are subject to optional redemption, as outlined herein, without Noteholder discretion or consent.  See “OPTIONAL 
REDEMPTION” herein. 
 
Tax Matters and Loss of Tax Exemption:  As discussed under the heading “TAX MATTERS” herein, the interest on the 
Notes could become includable in gross income for purposes of federal income taxation retroactive to the date of delivery 
of the Notes, as a result of acts or omissions of the City in violation of its covenants in the Resolution authorizing the Notes.  
Should such an event of taxability occur, the Notes would not be subject to a special prepayment and would remain 
outstanding until maturity or until prepaid under the prepayment provisions contained in the Notes, and there is no provision 
for an adjustment of the interest rates on the Notes. 
 
It is possible that legislation will be proposed or introduced that could result in changes in the way that tax exemption is 
calculated, or whether interest on certain securities are exempt from taxation at all.  Prospective purchasers should consult 
with their own tax advisors regarding any pending or proposed federal income tax legislation.  The likelihood of legislation 
being enacted cannot be reliably predicted. 
 
It is also possible actions of the City after the closings of the Notes will alter the tax status of the Notes, and in the extreme, 
remove the tax-exempt status from the Notes.  In that instance, the Notes are not subject to mandatory prepayment and the 
interest rates on the Notes don’t increase or otherwise reset.  A determination of taxability on the Notes after closing could 
materially adversely affect the value and marketability of the Notes. 
 
Pending Federal Tax Legislation:  From time to time, there are Presidential proposals, proposals of various federal 
committees, and legislative proposals pending in Congress that could, if enacted, alter or amend one or more of the federal 
(or state) tax matters described herein in certain respects or would adversely affect the market value of the Notes or 
otherwise prevent holders of the Notes from realizing the full benefit of the tax exemption of interest on the Notes.  Further, 
such proposals may impact the marketability or market value of the Notes simply by being proposed.  It cannot be predicted 
whether, or in what forms, any of such proposals, either pending or that may be introduced, may be enacted and there can 
be no assurance that such proposals will not apply to the Notes.  In addition, regulatory actions are from time to time 
announced or proposed and litigation threatened or commenced, which if implemented or concluded in a particular manner, 
could adversely affect the market value, marketability or tax status of the Notes.  It cannot be predicted whether any such 
regulatory action will be implemented, how any particular litigation or judicial action will be resolved, or whether the Notes 
would be impacted thereby. 
 
Changes in Property Taxation:  The Notes are general obligations of the City secured by an unlimited ad valorem property 
tax as described more fully in the “PAYMENT OF AND SECURITY FOR THE NOTES” herein.  Prior State Public 
Health Emergency Declarations relative to the 2020 COVID-19 pandemic have, in the past, temporarily suspended the 
provisions that required the imposition of penalty and interest for delay in property tax payments and directed that no such 
penalty or interest could be imposed for the duration of the declarations and any future extension of the suspension.  It is 
impossible to predict whether the declarations or any amendments to or extensions thereof would have a material effect 
on the City’s ability to collect property taxes necessary for the payment of principal and interest on the Notes. 
 
From time to time the Iowa General Assembly has altered the method of property taxation and could do so again.  Such 
alterations could adversely affect the City’s financial condition.  Historically, changes to property tax calculations and 
impositions are imposed on a prospective basis.  However, there is no assurance future changes to property taxation by the 
Iowa General Assembly will not be applied retroactively.  It is impossible to predict the outcome of future property taxation 
changes by the Iowa General Assembly or resulting impacts on the City’s financial condition.  However, the Notes are 
secured by an unlimited ad valorem property tax as described more fully in the “PAYMENT OF AND SECURITY FOR 
THE NOTES” herein. 
  







 
 


11 
 


 
Cybersecurity:  The City, like many other public and private entities, relies on a large and complex technology 
environment to conduct its operations. As such, it may face multiple cybersecurity threats including but not limited to, 
hacking, viruses, malware and other attacks on computer or other sensitive digital systems and networks.  There can be 
no assurances that any security and operational control measures implemented by the City will be completely successful 
to guard against and prevent cyber threats and attacks.  Failure to properly maintain functionality, control, security, and 
integrity of the City’s information systems could impact business operations and/or digital networks and systems and the 
costs of remedying any such damage could be significant.  Along with significant liability claims or regulatory penalties, 
any security breach could have a material adverse impact on the City’s operations and financial condition.   
 
The City cannot predict whether these control measures would be sufficient in the event of a cyber breach.  However, the 
Notes are secured by an unlimited ad valorem property tax as described more fully in the “PAYMENT OF AND 
SECURITY FOR THE NOTES” herein. 
 
Pensions:  Pursuant to Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) Statement No. 68, the City reported a 
liability of $2,216,761 within its Independent Auditor’s Report as of June 30, 2020 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability.  The net pension liability is the amount by which the total actuarial liability exceeds the pension plan’s 
net assets or fiduciary net position (essentially the market value) available for paying benefits.  The net pension liability 
was measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined 
by an actuarial valuation as of that date.  The City’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on the City’s share 
of contributions to the pension plan relative to the contributions of all IPERS participating employers.  As of June 30, 
2019, the City’s collective proportion was 0.0382817% which was an increase of 0.000475% from its proportion measured 
as of June 30, 2018.  
 
Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 68, the City reported a liability of $1,830,022 within its Independent Auditor’s Report 
as of June 30, 2020 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability.  The net pension liability is the amount by which 
the total actuarial liability exceeds the pension plan’s net assets or fiduciary net position (essentially the market value) 
available for paying benefits.  The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total pension liability 
used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.  The City’s proportion 
of the net pension liability was based on the City’s share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the contributions 
of all MFPRSI participating employers.  As of June 30, 2019, the City’s collective proportion was 0.280000% which was 
a decrease of 0.014600% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2018. 
   
See “EMPLOYEES AND PENSIONS” included in “APPENDIX A” to this Preliminary Official Statement for more 
summary information related to the City’s contributions, and the City’s June 30, 2020 Independent Auditor’s Reports, 
included in “APPENDIX C” to this Preliminary Official Statement, for additional information related to the City’s 
deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions, actuarial assumptions, discount rate and discount rate 
sensitivity.  Changes to the City’s pension contributions, or available sources to fund said contributions, may adversely 
affect the City’s financial condition.  However, the Notes are secured by an unlimited ad valorem property tax as described 
more fully in the “PAYMENT OF AND SECURITY FOR THE NOTES” herein. 
 
Continuing Disclosure:  A failure by the City to comply with continuing disclosure obligations (see “CONTINUING 
DISCLOSURE” herein) will not constitute an event of default on the Notes.  Any such failure must be disclosed in 
accordance with Rule 15c2-12 adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934, as amended (the “Rule”), and may adversely affect the transferability and liquidity of the Notes and their market 
price. 
 
Bankruptcy: The rights and remedies available to holders of the Notes may be limited by and are subject to the provisions 
of federal bankruptcy laws, to other laws or equitable principles that may affect the enforcement of creditor’s rights, to 
the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to limitations in legal remedies against exercise of judicial 
discretion in appropriate cases and to limitations on legal remedies against municipal corporations in the State of Iowa.  
The various opinions of counsel to be delivered with respect to the Notes and the Resolution for the Notes, including the 
opinions of Bond Counsel, will be similarly qualified.  If the City were to file a petition under Chapter 9 of the Bankruptcy 
Code, the owners of the Notes could be prohibited from taking any steps to enforce their rights under the Resolution for 
the Notes.  In the event the City fails to comply with its covenants under the Resolution for the Notes or fails to make 







 
 


12 
 


payments on the Notes, there can be no assurance of the availability of remedies adequate to protect the interests of the 
holders of the Notes. 
 
Suitability of Investment:  The interest rate borne by the Notes is intended to compensate the investor for assuming the 
risk of investing in the Notes.  Each prospective investor should carefully examine this Preliminary Official Statement 
and its own financial condition to make a judgment as to its ability to bear the economic risk of such an investment, and 
whether or not the Notes are an appropriate investment for such investor. 
 
Tax Levy Procedures:  The Notes are general obligations of the City, payable from and secured by a continuing ad valorem 
tax levied against all of the property valuation within the City.  As part of the budgetary process each fiscal year, the City 
will have an obligation to request a debt service levy to be applied against all of the taxable property within the City.  A 
failure on the part of the City to make a timely levy request or a levy request by the City that is inaccurate or is insufficient 
to make full payments of the debt service of the Notes for a particular fiscal year may cause noteholders to experience a 
delay in the receipt of distributions of principal of and/or interest on the Notes.  In the event of a default in the payment of 
principal of or interest on the Notes, there is no provision for acceleration of maturity of the principal of the Notes.  
Consequently, the remedies of the owners of the Notes (consisting primarily of an action in the nature of mandamus 
requiring the City and certain other public officials to perform the terms of the Resolution authorizing the Notes) may have 
to be enforced from year to year. 
 
Federal Funds Orders and State Funds Legislation: Various federal executive orders, and Iowa Code Chapter 27A 
(collectively “ICE Enforcement Initiatives”), impose requirements intended to ensure compliance with the federal 
immigration detainment processes.  The ICE Enforcement Initiatives impose various penalties for non-compliance, 
including the loss of state and/or federal funding under certain circumstances.  The loss of state and/or federal funds in 
any significant amount would negatively impact the City’s overall financial position and could affect its rating.  However, 
the Notes are secured by a debt service levy upon real property in the jurisdictional limits of the City, and are not secured 
by state or federal funds.  See “PAYMENT OF AND SECURITY FOR THE NOTES” herein.  
 
DTC-Beneficial Owners:  Beneficial Owners of the Notes may experience some delay in the receipt of distributions of 
principal of and interest on the Notes since such distributions will be forwarded by the Registrar to DTC and DTC will 
credit such distributions to the accounts of the Participants which will, thereafter, credit them to the accounts of the 
Beneficial Owner either directly or indirectly through Indirect Participants.  Neither the City nor the Registrar will have 
any responsibility or obligation to assure any such notice or payment is forwarded by DTC to any Participants or by any 
Participant to any Beneficial Owner. 
 
In addition, since transactions in the Notes can be effected only through DTC Participants, Indirect Participants and certain 
banks, the ability of a Beneficial Owner to pledge the Notes to persons or entities that do not participate in the DTC system, 
or otherwise to take actions in respect of such Notes, may be limited due to lack of a physical certificate.  Beneficial Owners 
will be permitted to exercise the rights of registered owners only indirectly through DTC and the Participants.  See “BOOK-
ENTRY-ONLY ISSUANCE” herein. 
 
Summary:  The foregoing is intended only as a summary of certain risk factors attendant to an investment in the Notes.  In 
order for potential investors to identify risk factors and make an informed investment decision, potential investors should 
become thoroughly familiar with this entire Preliminary Official Statement and the Appendices hereto to make a judgment 
as to whether the Notes are an appropriate investment. 
 
RATING 
 
The Notes have been rated ‘___’ by Moody’s.  The existing rating on long-term debt reflects only the view of the rating 
agency and any explanation of the significance of such rating may only be obtained from Moody’s.  There is no assurance 
that such ratings will continue for any period of time or that they will not be revised or withdrawn. Any revision or 
withdrawal of the rating may have an effect on the market price of the Notes. 
 
  







 
 


13 
 


MUNICIPAL ADVISOR 
 
The City has retained PFM Financial Advisors LLC, Des Moines, Iowa as Municipal Advisor (the “Municipal Advisor”) 
in connection with the preparation of the issuance of the Notes.  In preparing the Preliminary Official Statement, the  
Municipal Advisor has relied on government officials, and other sources to provide accurate information for disclosure 
purposes.  The Municipal Advisor is not obligated to undertake, and has not undertaken, an independent verification of 
the accuracy, completeness, or fairness of the information contained in the Preliminary Official Statement.  PFM 
Financial Advisors LLC is an independent advisory firm and is not engaged in the business of underwriting, trading or 
distributing municipal securities or other public securities. 
 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE 
 
The City will covenant in a Continuing Disclosure Certificate for the benefit of the owners and beneficial owners of the 
Notes to provide annually certain financial information and operating data relating to the City (the “Annual Report”), and 
to provide notices of the occurrence of certain enumerated events.  The Annual Report is to be filed by the City no later 
than two hundred seventy (270) days after the close of each fiscal year, commencing with the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 
2021, with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, at its internet repository named “Electronic Municipal Market 
Access” (“EMMA”).  The notices of events, if any, are also to be filed with EMMA.  See APPENDIX D – FORM OF 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE.  The specific nature of the information to be contained in the Annual 
Report or the notices of events, and the manner in which such materials are to be filed, are summarized in APPENDIX D 
– FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE.  These covenants have been made in order to assist the 
underwriter in complying with paragraph (b)(5) of the Rule. 
 
During the past five years, to the best of its knowledge, the City has complied in all material respects with its previous 
continuing disclosure undertakings entered into under the Rule. 
 
Breach of the undertakings will not constitute a default or an “Event of Default” under the Notes or the Resolution for the 
Notes.  A broker or dealer is to consider a known breach of the undertakings, however, before recommending the purchase 
or sale of the Notes in the secondary market.  Thus, a failure on the part of the City to observe the undertakings may 
adversely affect the transferability and liquidity of the Notes and their market price. 


FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


The City’s INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTS for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2020 is reproduced as 
“APPENDIX C”.  The City’s certified public accountant has not consented to distribution of the audited financial 
statements and has not undertaken added review of their presentation.   Further information regarding financial 
performance and copies of the City’s prior Independent Auditor’s Reports may be obtained from the City’s Municipal 
Advisor, PFM Financial Advisors LLC.  


CERTIFICATION 


The City has authorized the distribution of this Preliminary Official Statement for use in connection with the initial sale 
of the Notes.  I have reviewed the information contained within the Preliminary Official Statement prepared on behalf of 
the City by PFM Financial Advisors LLC, Des Moines, Iowa, and to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, 
said Preliminary Official Statement does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact 
required to be stated therein or necessary in order to make the statements made therein, in light of the circumstances under 
which they were made, not misleading regarding the issuance of $3,445,000* General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan 
Notes, Series 2021A. 
 


CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 
/s/ Laura Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director 


 
*Preliminary; subject to change. 


 
  







 
 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


APPENDIX A 
 


GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 
 


The $3,445,000* GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING CAPITAL LOAN NOTES, SERIES 2021A (the 
“Notes”) are general obligations of the City of Carroll, Iowa (the “City”) for which the City will pledge 
its power to levy direct ad valorem taxes against all taxable property within the City without limitation 
as to rate or amount to the repayment of the Notes. 
 


 
* Preliminary; subject to change. 







 
 


A-1 
 


CITY PROPERTY VALUES 


IOWA PROPERTY VALUATIONS 


In compliance with Section 441.21 of the Code of Iowa, the State Director of Revenue annually directs the county 
auditors to apply prescribed statutory percentages to the assessments of certain categories of real property.  The 2020 
final Actual Values were adjusted by the Carroll County Auditor.  The reduced values, determined after the application 
of rollback percentages, are the Taxable Values subject to tax levy.  For assessment year 2020, the taxable value rollback 
rate was 56.4094% of actual value for residential property; 84.0305% of actual value for agricultural property; 67.5000% 
of the actual value for multiresidential property; 90.000% of actual value for commercial, industrial and railroad property; 
and 98.5489% of the actual value of utility property. 
 
The Legislature’s intent has been to limit the growth of statewide taxable valuations for the specific classes of property 
to 3% annually.  Political subdivisions whose taxable values are thus reduced or are unusually low in growth are allowed 
to appeal the valuations to the State Appeal Board, in order to continue to fund present services. 
 
PROPERTY VALUATIONS (1/1/2020 Valuations for Taxes Payable July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022) 
 


  
100% Actual Value 


Taxable Value 
(With Rollback) 


   


Residential $614,224,001 $346,098,138 
Commercial 156,508,259 135,973,260 
Industrial 14,150,803 12,734,620 
Multiresidential 39,693,893 26,506,608 
Railroad 2,959,089 2,663,180 
Utilities     902,477      889,382 
   


Gross valuation $828,438,522 $524,865,188 
Less military exemption     (811,176)     (811,176) 


   


Net valuation $827,627,346 $524,054,012 
   


TIF increment (used to compute debt 
   service levies and constitutional 
   debt limit) 


 
 


$50,611,334 1) 


 
 


$50,611,334 1) 


   


Taxed separately   
   Ag. Land $570,787 $475,247 
   Ag. Buildings $18,590 $15,621 
   Utilities – Gas & Electric $20,363,157 $8,520,364 


 


1) Excludes $27,943 of TIF Increment Ag Land valuation. 
 


2020 GROSS TAXABLE VALUATION BY CLASS OF PROPERTY 1)
 


 


 Gross Taxable Valuation Percent Total 


Residential $346,098,138 64.88% 
Multiresidential 26,506,608 4.97% 
Commercial, Industrial and Utility 149,597,262 28.05% 
Railroad 2,663,180 0.50% 
Gas & Electric Utilities    8,520,364     1.60% 


Total Gross Taxable Valuation $533,385,552 100.00% 
 


1) Gross Taxable Valuation includes all Utilities, but excludes Taxable TIF Increment, Ag. Land, Ag. Buildings 







 
 


A-2 
 


TREND OF VALUATIONS 
 


 
Assessment 


Year 


 
Payable 


Fiscal Year 


 
 
100% Actual Valuation 


Taxable 
Valuation 


(With Rollback) 


Taxable 
TIF 


Increment 
     


2016 2017-18 $781,063,284 $481,091,110 $34,405,309 
2017 2018-19 846,719,429 510,228,751 40,066,716 
2018 2019-20 860,486,170 523,413,404 42,396,434 
2019 2020-21 893,736,425 525,219,743 48,109,373 
2020 2021-22 899,218,707 532,574,376 50,611,334 


 
The 100% Actual Valuation, before rollback and after the reduction of military exemption, include Ag. Land, Ag. 
Buildings, Taxable TIF Increment and Gas & Electric Utilities.  The Taxable Valuation, with the rollback and after the 
reduction of military exemption, includes Gas & Electric Utilities and excludes Ag. Land, Ag. Buildings and Taxable 
TIF Increment.  Iowa cities certify operating levies against Taxable Valuation excluding the Taxable TIF Increment 
and debt service levies are certified against Taxable Valuation including the Taxable TIF Increment. 
 
LARGER TAXPAYERS 
 
Set forth in the following table are the persons or entities which represent larger taxpayers within the boundaries of the 
City, as provided by the Carroll County Auditor’s Office.  No independent investigation has been made of and no 
representation is made herein as to the financial condition of any of the taxpayers listed below or that such taxpayers 
will continue to maintain their status as major taxpayers in the City.  With the exception of the electric and natural gas 
provider noted below (which is subject to an excise tax in accordance with Iowa Code chapter 437A), the City’s mill 
levy is applicable to all of the properties included in the table, and thus taxes expected to be received by the City from 
such taxpayers will be in proportion to the assessed valuations of the properties.  The total tax bill for each of the 
properties is dependent upon the mill levies of the other taxing entities which overlap the properties. 
 


 
Taxpayer 1) 


 
Valuation Category 


1/1/2020 
Taxable Valuation 2) 


   


Farner-Bocken Building Co. LLC Commercial $16,572,105 
Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust  Commercial 8,460,000 
Mid American Energy Company Utility 7,989,322 
Clinic Building Company Inc Commercial 7,715,682 
TriGen LLC Industrial 6,492,258 
Badding Construction Company Commercial 4,313,052 
Citicentre Station LLC Commercial 4,124,052 
Commercial Savings Bank Commercial 4,091,067 
Carroll County State Bank Commercial 3,865,311 
American Home Shield Corp Commercial 3,386,601 


 
1) This list represents some of the larger taxpayers in the City, not necessarily the 10 largest taxpayers. 
2)  The 1/1/2020 Taxable Valuation listed represents only those valuations associated with the title holder and may not necessarily 


represent the entire taxable valuation. 
 


Source: Carroll County Auditor’s office. 
 
  







 
 


A-3 
 


PROPERTY TAX LEGISLATION 
 


From time to time, legislative proposals are pending in Congress and the Iowa General Assembly that would, if enacted, 
alter or amend one or more of the property tax matters described herein.  It cannot be predicted whether or in what forms 
any of such proposals, either pending or that may be introduced, may be enacted, and there can be no assurance that such 
proposals will not apply to valuation, assessment or levy procedures for taxes levied by the City or have an adverse 
impact on standing appropriations or the future tax collections of the City.  Purchasers of the Notes should consult their 
tax advisors regarding any pending or proposed federal or state tax legislation.  The opinions expressed by Bond Counsel 
are based upon existing legislation as of the date of issuance and delivery of the Notes and Bond Counsel has expressed 
no opinion as of any date subsequent thereto or with respect to any pending federal or state tax legislation. 
 
During the 2019 legislative session, the Iowa General Assembly enacted Senate File 634 (the “2019 Act”).  This bill 
modifies the process for hearing and approval of the total maximum property tax dollars under certain levies in the City's 
budget.  The bill also includes a provision that will require the affirmative vote of 2/3 of the City Council when the 
maximum property tax dollars under these levies exceed an amount determined under a prescribed formula.  The 2019 
Act does not change the process for hearing and approval of the Debt Service Levy pledged for repayment of the Notes. 
It is too early to evaluate the affect the 2019 Act will have on the overall financial position of the City or its ability to 
fund essential services. 
 
During the 2013 legislative session, the Iowa General Assembly enacted Senate File 295 (the “2013 Act”).  Among other 
things, the Act (i) reduced the maximum annual taxable value growth percent, due to revaluation of existing residential 
and agricultural property to 3%, (ii) assigned a “rollback” (the percentage of a property’s value that is subject to tax) to 
commercial, industrial and railroad property of 90%, (iii) created a new property tax classification for multi-residential 
properties (apartments, nursing homes, assisted living facilities and certain other rental property) and assigned a declining 
rollback percentage to such properties for each year until the residential rollback percentage is reached in the 2022 
assessment year, after which the rollback percentage for such properties will be equal to the residential rollback 
percentage each assessment year, and (iv) exempted a specified portion of the assessed value of telecommunication 
properties.  During the 2021 legislative session, House File 418 (“HF 418”) was signed into law on March 8, 2021, 
applicable to valuations beginning January 1, 2022.  HF 418 removes the multi-residential property classification by 
reclassifying certain properties as a subdivision of “residential” property.  The multi-residential classification was created 
as part of the January 1, 2015 valuations and became unnecessary due to the equalization of the residential and multi-
residential classifications as of January 1, 2022. 
 
The 2013 Act included a standing appropriation to replace some of the tax revenues lost by local governments due to the 
rollback. Iowa Code section 441.21A established this standing appropriation for reimbursement to local governments 
(backfill). However, SF 619, passed by the legislature on May 19, 2021 and subsequently signed into law by Governor 
Reynolds, phases out backfill payments beginning with fiscal years beginning on or after July 1, 2022. For cities and 
counties, the backfill is eliminated through annual reductions over five or eight years, depending on assessed valuation 
growth from 2012 to 2019. School district backfill payments will be eliminated after fiscal year 2022. Taxing authorities 
that are not schools, cities, or counties will have their backfill payments phased out over eight years. SF 619 also 
implements a tax credit for property owned by persons who are at least 70 years of age and whose annual household 
income is not more than 250% of the federal poverty level guidelines published by the U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services. The expanded credit is available for claims filed on or after January 1, 2022. The expanded credit is 
exempt from the provisions of Iowa Code section 25B.7(1), which imposes a State requirement to fully fund changes to 
property tax credits. The legislation is anticipated to result in reduced property tax revenues as a result of the phased out 
property tax replacement claims and also due to expansion of the Elderly Property Tax Credit. 
 
Notwithstanding any decrease in property tax revenues that may result from the 2013 Act, the 2019 Act, HF 418 or SF 
619, Iowa Code section 76.2 provides that when an Iowa political subdivision issues bonds, "the governing authority of 
these political subdivisions before issuing bonds shall, by resolution, provide for the assessment of an annual levy upon 
all the taxable property in the political subdivision sufficient to pay the interest and principal of the bonds within a period 
named not exceeding twenty years.  A certified copy of this resolution shall be filed with the county auditor or the 
auditors of the counties in which the political subdivision is located; and the filing shall make it a duty of the auditors to 
enter annually this levy for collection from the taxable property within the boundaries of the political subdivision until 
funds are realized to pay the bonds in full."  







 
 


A-4 
 


LEVIES AND TAX COLLECTIONS 


 


Fiscal Year Levy 1) 
Collected During 
Collection Year 2) 


Percent 
Collected 


    


2017-18 $5,625,090 $5,636,507 100.20% 
2018-19 5,793,929 5,788,803 99.91% 
2019-20 6,136,716 6,066,352 98.85% 
2020-21 6,165,167 6,208,041 100.70% 
2021-22 6,268,132 ---------In Process of Collection--------- 


 
Collections include delinquent taxes from all prior years.  Taxes in Iowa are delinquent each October 1 and April 1 and 
a late payment penalty of 1% per month of delinquency is enforced as of those dates.  If delinquent taxes are not paid, 
the property may be offered at the regular tax sale on the third Monday of June following the delinquency date.  
Purchasers at the tax sale must pay an amount equal to the taxes, special assessments, interest and penalties due on the 
property and funds so received are applied to taxes.  A property owner may redeem from the regular tax sale but, failing 
redemption within three years, the tax sale purchaser is entitled to a deed, which in general conveys the title free and 
clear of all liens except future tax installments. 
 
1) Source: Iowa Department of Management website. Adoption of Budget and Certification of City Taxes 
2) Source: The City. 
 
TAX RATES 
 


 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 


 $/$1,000 $/$1,000 $/$1,000 $/$1,000 $/$1,000 
      


Carroll County 3.82983 3.79932 3.50996 4.21939 4.60516 
City of Carroll 11.57672 11.59800 11.28383 11.59794 11.59799 
Carroll Community School District 9.08368 10.36579 9.78810 9.78915 9.54494 
Des Moines Area Community College 0.72334 0.67458 0.69468 0.65249 0.63533 
Agricultural Extension 0.17801 0.17897 0.17458 0.17339 0.17261 
Assessor 0.33907 0.28430 0.29865 0.28862 0.28594 
State of Iowa  0.00330  0.00310  0.00290  0.00280  0.00270 
      


Total Tax Rate City Resident 25.73395 26.90406 25.75270 26.72378 26.84467 
 
LEVY LIMITS 
 
A city's general fund tax levy is limited to $8.10 per $1,000 of taxable value, with provision for an additional $0.27 per 
$1,000 levy for an emergency fund which can be used for general fund purposes (Code of Iowa, Chapter 384, 
Division I).  Cities may exceed the $8.10 limitation upon authorization by a special levy election.  Further, there are 
limited special purpose levies, which may be certified outside of the above-described levy limits (Code of Iowa, 
Section 384.12).  The amount of the City’s general fund levy subject to the $8.10 limitation is $8.10 for FY 2021-22. 
In addition, the City has certified special purpose levies outside of the above described levy limits for liability, 
property and self-insurance costs and employee benefits.  Currently, the City does not levy for an emergency fund.  
Debt service levies are not limited. 
  







 
 


A-5 
 


CITY INDEBTEDNESS 


DEBT LIMIT 
 
Article XI, Section 3 of the State of Iowa Constitution limits the amount of debt outstanding at any time of any county, 
municipality or other political subdivision to no more than 5% of the actual value of all taxable property within the 
corporate limits, as taken from the last state and county tax list.  The debt limit for the City, based on its 2020 actual 
valuation currently applicable to the Fiscal Year 2021-22, is as follows: 
 


2020 Actual Valuation of Property $899,218,707 1) 
Legal Debt Limit of 5%              0.05 
Legal Debt Limit $44,960,935 
 Less:  G.O. Debt Subject to Debt Limit    (5,945,000)* 
  Net Debt Limit $39,015,935* 


 
1) Actual Valuation of property as reported by the Iowa Department of Management for the Fiscal Year 2021-22.   
 
 
DIRECT DEBT  
 
General Obligation Debt Paid by Property Taxes & Tax Increment (Includes the Notes) 
 


 
Date  


of Issue 


 
Original 
Amount 


 
 
Purpose 


 
Final 


Maturity 


Principal 
Outstanding 


As of 10/14/2021 


 4/15A $1,770,000 Refunding (Series 2008 Bonds) 6/23 $560,000  
 11/16B 2,290,000 Corporate Purposes 6/24 870,000 
 11/18B 4,475,000 Corporate Purposes 6/21 0 1) 


 3/20A 1,505,000 Corporate Purposes 6/29 1,070,000 
 10/21A 3,445,000* Refunding (Series 2018B Notes) 6/33   3,445,000* 


 Total    $5,945,000* 
 
1) The 2022 through 2033 maturities will be current refunded by the Notes on October 14, 2021.  
 
* Preliminary; subject to change. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  







 
 


A-6 
 


General Obligation Debt Paid By Taxes & Tax Increment (Includes the Notes) 


 Current Outstanding 
 


Notes Total Outstanding 


Fiscal 
Year 


 
Principal 


Principal and 
Interest 


 
Principal* 


Principal and 
Interest* 


 
Principal* 


Principal and 
Interest* 


       


2021-22 $665,000 $781,748 $425,000 $450,786 $1,090,000 $1,232,534 
2022-23 690,000 751,150 260,000 298,430 950,000 1,049,580 
2023-24 420,000 465,620 265,000 301,662 685,000 767,282 
2024-25 130,000 164,650 265,000 299,462 395,000 464,112 
2025-26 140,000 168,150 265,000 297,051 405,000 465,201 
2026-27 145,000 166,150 270,000 298,877 415,000 465,047 
2027-28 150,000 163,900 270,000 295,387 420,000 459,287 
2028-29     160,000     163,400 275,000 296,877 435,000 463,277 
2029-30   280,000 298,082 280,000 298,082 
2030-31   285,000 299,162 285,000 299,162 
2031-32   290,000 299,830 290,000 299,830 
2032-33         295,000 300,074      295,000 300,074 


       


 Total $2,500,000  $3,445,000*  $5,945,000*  
 
* Preliminary; subject to change. 
 
OTHER DEBT 
 
The City has revenue debt payable from the net revenues of the Municipal Sewer Utility as follows: 
 


 
Date  


of Issue 


 
Original 
Amount 


 
 
Purpose 


 
Final 


Maturity 


Principal 
Outstanding 


As of 10/14/21 
     


 12/03 $8,000,000 Sewer Improvements 6/25 $1,999,000 
 6/04 2,998,000 Sewer Improvements 6/25       758,000 
     


 Total    $2,757,000 
 
INDIRECT GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT 
 


 


1/1/2020 
Taxable 


Taxable 
Valuation 


 


 
Percent  


City’s 
Proportionate 


Valuation 1)
 within the City 2) In City G.O. Debt 3) Share 


Carroll County $1,622,063,466 $583,704,071 35.99% $11,433,595 $4,114,951 
Carroll Community School District 1,114,149,553 583,704,071 52.39% 3,690,000 1,933,191 
Des Moines Area Community College 56,678,598,966 583,704,071 1.03% 95,175,000      980,303 


City share of total overlapping debt     $7,028,445 
 


1) Taxable Valuation excludes military exemption and includes Ag Land, Ag Buildings, all Utilities and Taxable TIF Increment. 
2) Includes Taxable Ag Increment in the amount of $27,493. 
3) Includes general obligation bonds, PPEL notes, certificates of participation and new jobs training certificates.  Estimated as of 


July 27, 2021. 
 
  







 
 


A-7 
 


DEBT RATIOS 
 


 


 
 


G.O. Debt 


Debt/Actual 
Market Value 


($899,218,707) 1) 


 
Debt/10,321 


  Population 2) 


    


Total General Obligation Debt $5,945,000* 0.66%* $576.01* 
    


City’s share of overlapping debt  $7,028,445 0.78% $680.98 
 


1) Based on the City’s 1/1/2020 100% Actual Valuation; includes Ag Land, Ag Buildings, all Utilities and TIF Increment. 
2) Population based on the City’s 2020 U.S. Census. 
 
* Preliminary; subject to change. 
 
 


FUNDS ON HAND (CASH AND INVESTMENTS AS OF JUNE 30, 2021) 
 


General Fund $4,940,527.83 
Special Revenue 3,600,996.54 
Debt Service 92,874.55 
Capital Projects 6,316,981.29 
Permanent 634,395.76 
Water Utility 2,681,418.63 
Sewer Utility 5,036,229.24 
Storm Water Utility 1,130,113.78 
Medical Internal Service Fund      951,352.38 


Total Cash and Investments $25,384,890.00 
 
 







 
 


A-8 
 


THE CITY 
 


CITY GOVERNMENT 
 
The City was organized as a municipality in April 1869.  The City operates under a Mayor-Council form of 
government consisting of a six member City Council, of which the Mayor is not a voting member, except in the case of a 
tie.  The City Manager is responsible for the daily operations of the City.  The City Manager is appointed by the Council 
and serves at its discretion.  The City Clerk/Finance Director is responsible for the financial affairs of the City. 
 
EMPLOYEES AND PENSIONS 
 
Iowa Public Employees Retirement System (“IPERS”): The City has 64 full-time and 115 part-time employees 
(including seasonal employees). Of the City’s 179 employees, 16 are police officers.  All full-time employees, excluding 
the police officers are enrolled in the IPERS pension plan administered by the State of Iowa.  The City contributes to 
IPERS, which is a cost-sharing multiple-employer, contributory defined benefit public employee retirement system 
administered by IPERS.  IPERS provides retirement and death benefits, which are established by state statute, to plan 
members and beneficiaries.  IPERS is authorized to adjust the total contribution rate up or down each year, by no more 
than 1 percentage point, based upon the actuarially required contribution rate.  The City’s contributions to IPERS for 
the years shown below equal the required contributions for each year. 
 


 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 
IPERS City Contribution $254,700 $277,872 $287,092 


 
The IPERS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is available on the IPERS website, https://www.ipers.org/financial-
and-investment, or by contacting IPERS at 7401 Register Drive P.O. Box 9117, Des Moines, IA 50321.  However, the 
information presented in such financial reports or on such websites is not incorporated into this Official Statement by 
any references. 
 
Bond Counsel, the City and the Municipal Advisor undertake no responsibility for and make no representations as to 
the accuracy or completeness of the information available from the IPERS discussed above or included on the IPERS 
website, including, but not limited to, updates of such information on the State Auditor’s website or links to other 
internet sites accessed through the IPERS website. 
 
Pursuant to Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) Statement No. 68, the City reported a liability of 
$2,216,761 within its Independent Auditor’s Report as of June 30, 2020 for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability.  The net pension liability is the amount by which the total actuarial liability exceeds the pension plan’s net assets 
or fiduciary net position (essentially the market value) available for paying benefits.  The net pension liability was 
measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by 
an actuarial valuation as of that date.  The City’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on the City’s share of 
contributions to the pension plan relative to the contributions of all IPERS participating employers.  As of June 30, 2019, 
the City’s collective proportion was 0.0382817% which was an increase of 0.000475% from its proportion measured as 
of June 30, 2018. 
 
The City cannot predict the levels of funding that will be required in the future as any IPERS unfunded pension benefit 
obligation could be reflected in future years in higher contribution rates.  The investment of moneys, assumptions 
underlying the same and the administration of IPERS is not subject to the direction of the City.  Thus, it is not possible 
to predict, control or prepare for future unfunded accrued actuarial liabilities of IPERS (“UAALs”).  The UAAL is the 
difference between total actuarially accrued liabilities and actuarially calculated assets available for the payment of such 
benefits.  The UAAL is based on assumptions as to retirement age, mortality, projected salary increases attributed to 
inflation, across-the-board raises and merit raises, adjustments, cost-of-living adjustments, valuation of current assets, 
investment return and other matters.  Such UAAL could be substantial in the future, requiring significantly increased 
contributions from the City which could affect other budgetary matters.   







 
 


A-9 
 


For additional information on the City’s Pension Plan, including information related to deferred outflows and inflows of 
resources related to pensions, expenses, actuarial assumption, discount rate and discount rate sensitivities, refer to Note 
4 – “PENSION PLAN”, beginning on page 33 of the City’s June 30, 2020 Independent Auditor’s Reports included as 
“APPENDIX C” of this Official Statement. 
 
Municipal Fire and Police Retirement System of Iowa (“MFPRSI”): The City contributes to MFPRSI, which is a cost- 
sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan.  MFPRSI provides retirement, disability, and death benefits to 
plan members and beneficiaries.   Benefit provisions are established by state statute, and vest after four years of credited 
service. 
 
MFPRSI plan members are required to contribute a percentage of their annual covered salary, and the City is required 
to contribute at an actuarially determined rate of annual covered payroll.  The contribution requirements of plan 
members and the City are established and may be amended by state statute. The City contributed the required amount to 
MFPRSI for each year as follows: 
 


 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 
MFPRSI City Contribution $219,896 $219,756 $226,793 


 
The Reports outline the assumptions made in the above valuations.  The MFPRSI Independent Auditors Report is 
available on the MFPRSI website, http://www.mfprsi.org/about-mfprsi/publications/, or by contacting MFPRSI at 7155 
Lake Drive, Suite 201, West Des Moines, IA 50266. 
 
Bond Counsel, the City and the Municipal Advisor undertake no responsibility for and make no representations as to 
the accuracy or completeness of the information available from MFPRSI discussed above or included on the MFPRSI 
websites, including, but not limited to, updates of such information on the State Auditor’s website or links to other 
Internet sites accessed through the MFPRSI websites. 
 
Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 68, the City reported a liability of $1,830,022 within its Independent Auditor’s Report 
as of June 30, 2020 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability.  The net pension liability is the amount by 
which the total actuarial liability exceeds the pension plan’s net assets or fiduciary net position (essentially the market 
value) available for paying benefits.  The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total pension 
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.  The City’s 
proportion of the net pension liability was based on the City’s share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
contributions of all MFPRSI participating employers.  As of June 30, 2019, the City’s collective proportion was 
0.280000% which was a decrease of 0.014600% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2018.   
 
For additional information on the City’s Pension Plan, including information related to deferred outflows and inflows of 
resources related to pensions, expenses, actuarial assumption, discount rate and discount rate sensitivities, refer to Note 
4 – “PENSION PLAN”, beginning on page 33 of the City’s June 30, 2020 Independent Auditor’s Reports included as 
“APPENDIX C” of this Official Statement. 
 
OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 
 
The City partially self-funds a single-employer retiree benefit plan which provides medical/prescription drug benefits 
for employees, spouses and dependents and retirees.  There are 52 active and no retired members in the plan.  Participants 
must be age 55 or older at retirement. 
 
The medical/prescription drug coverage is provided through a fully-insured plan with Wellmark.  The City self-funds 
the co-payments, deductibles and out-of-pocket maximums to a lower amount.  Retirees under age 65 pay the same 
premium for the medical/prescription drug benefit as active employees, which results in an implicit subsidy and an Other 
Post-Employment Benefits (the “OPEB”) liability. 
 
  







 
 


A-10 
 


The contribution requirements of plan members are established by union contracts for union employees and by Council 
for non-union employees.   The City currently finances the benefit plan on a pay-as-you-go basis.    Currently, employees 
pay, on a pre-tax basis, 20% of the cost of the premium equal to the cost of electing continuing coverage under COBRA. 
For fiscal year 2020, the employees contributed $1,198.32 for single coverage and $2,634.48 for family coverage.  For 
the year ended June 30, 2020, the City contributed $487,337.68 and the plan members eligible for benefits contributed 
$143,155.14 to the plan. 
 
If an employee certifies that he/she is otherwise covered by health insurance and opts to waive coverage through the 
City, the City shall pay the employee an amount equal to thirty percent (30%) of the single health insurance coverage.  
 
For additional information regarding the City’s Other Post-Employment Benefits, refer to Note 5 beginning on page 41 
of the City’s June 30, 2020 Independent Auditor’s Report contained as APPENDIX C of this Official Statement. 
 
UNIONS 
 
The City currently has negotiated contracts with the following unions shown in the table below. 
 


 
 
 
 
 


 


 


(The remainder of this page left blank intentionally)  


 
Union 


Contract 
Expiration Date 


 
Negotiated Annual Wage Increase 


   


Teamsters Local 238 (Police) June 30, 2023 7/1/18 – 2.50% 
7/1/19 – 7/1/22 – 3.0% each year 


   


Teamsters Local 238 (Public Works) June 30, 2023 7/1/18 – 2.5% 
7/1/19 – 7/1/22 – 3.0% each year 







 
 


A-11 
 


INSURANCE 
 
The City's insurance coverage is as follows: 
 


Type of Insurance Occurrence/Aggregate Limit 
  
General Liability  
 Third Party Legal Liability $7,000,000 
 Wrongful Acts $7,000,000/$1,000 deductible 
 Pesticide or Herbicide Applicator Coverage $5,000,000 
 Fire Dept. Pollution Liability $500,000 
 Employee Benefits Liability $1,000,000/$1,000 deductible 
 Sewer Back-up $1,000,000 occurrence/$1,000,000 aggregate 
Law Enforcement Liability  
 Governmental Law Enforcement Liability $7,000,000/$2,000 deductible 
Auto Coverage  
 Government Auto Liability $7,000,000 
 Uninsured/Underinsured Motorists $40,000 
 Comprehensive deductibles $200 
 Automobile Coverage Extension Included $600 
Property  
 Blanket Buildings & Contents $86,464,123/$5,000 deductible 
 Glass coverage included  
 Earthquake coverage $18,535,016/2% deductible 
Inland Marine  
 Contractor’s Equipment/Scheduled Property Floater $2,349,275/$2,500 deductible 
 Computer Coverage Covered as part of Blanket Buildings & Content 
  
Blanket Boiler Covered as part of Blanket Buildings & Contents 
Workmen’s Comp.  
 Limits $5,000,000 each occurrence 
 $5,000,000 limit 
 $5,000,000 each employee 
  
Payroll $4,388,940 
Bond  
 Public Employees Blanket Bond $10,000 
 Position Bond $40,000 
Airport Liability $7,000,000 limit 


 
 


  







 
 


A-12 
 


GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
LOCATION AND TRANSPORTATION 
 
The City, with a 2020 U.S. Census population of 10,321 is located 60 miles west of the City of Ames, Iowa.  The City 
is the county seat of Carroll County and covers an area of 5.6 square miles.  Highways serving the area include State 
Highways No. 30 and 71.  The City owns a municipal airport, including land and buildings. The City contracts for the 
operation and management of the airport. 
 
LARGER EMPLOYERS 


 


 
 


Employer 


 
 
Type of Business 


Approximate 
Number of  


          Employees 1) 
   


Core-Mark Midcontinent, Inc. DBA Farner Bocken Wholesale Merchandise Distributor 630 
St. Anthony Regional Hospital Healthcare Facility 556 
Pella Corporation (Carroll) Manufacturer of Windows and Doors 500 
American Home Shield Home Warranty Contracts 436 
Carroll Community School District Public School System 267 
New Hope Village Agency Serving Adults with Disabilities 256 
The Graphic Edge Custom Screen-Printing and Embroidery 230 
City of Carroll City Government 179 2) 


Hy-Vee Grocery Sales 161 
Wal-Mart Discount Retailer 156 
Smithfield Foods Pork Processing Plant 146 
Kuemper Catholic Schools Private School System 137 
Collins Aerospace Aerospace Producer 125 
Carroll County County Government 118 
New Opportunities, Inc. Social Services/Human Services 97 
McFarland Clinic PC Healthcare Facility-Clinic 75 
Carroll Coolers, Inc. Mfg. Walk-in Coolers/Freezers 71 


 


1) Includes full-time equivalent employees and does not include part-time or seasonal employees. 
2) Includes full-time and part-time employees. 
 


Source: The City. 
 
  







 
 


A-13 
 


BUILDING PERMITS 
 
City officials report the following construction activity as of June 30, 2021.  Permits for the City are reported on a 
calendar year basis. 
  


 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021  
Single Family Homes       
 Number of New Homes 18 19 18 1 5 
 Valuation $5,811,322 $5,651,159 $5,811,322 $400,000 $1,754,000 
      


Single Family Homes: 
Additions and Alterations 


     


 Number of permits issued 38 34 38 73 26 
 Valuation $1,217,782 $1,078,862 $1,217,782 $2,420,232 $840,808 
       


Multiple Family Dwellings      
 Number of new buildings 2 0 2 2 4 
 Valuation $1,600,000 $0 $1,600,000 $474,000 $1,120,000 
       


Commercial/Industrial/Other      
 Number of new buildings 8 8 8 8 1 
 Valuation $17,624,820 $2,658,000 $17,624,820 $11,504,829 $250,000 
       


Commercial/Industrial/Other 
Additions & Alterations 


     


 Number of permits issued 13 16 13 24 35 
 Valuation   $2,763,835   $5,832,700   $2,763,835 $11,156,173 $11,641,173 
       


Total Permits 79 77 79 108 71 
Total Valuations $29,017,759 $15,220,721 $29,017,759 $25,955,234 $15,605,981 


 
U.S. CENSUS DATA 
 
Population Trend   
 1980 U.S. Census 9,705 
 1990 U.S. Census 9,579 
 2000 U.S. Census 10,106 
 2010 U.S. Census 10,103 
 2020 U.S. Census 10,321 


 
Source:  U.S. Census Bureau. 


UNEMPLOYMENT RATES 


  Carroll County State of Iowa 
    


Annual Averages 2017 2.3% 3.1% 
 2018 1.9% 2.6% 
 2019  2.0% 2.8% 
 2020 4.0% 5.3% 
 2021 (through June) 3.2% 3.7% 


 


Source:  Iowa Workforce Development website. 







 
 


A-14 
 


 


EDUCATION 
 
Public education is provided by the Carroll Community School District, with a 2020 certified enrollment for the 2021-
22 school year of 1,707.1.  The district with approximately 350 employees owns and operates two elementary school 
buildings, one middle school, one senior high school and one alternative school.  Education service is also provided by 
Kuemper Catholic Grade School and Kuemper High School, with enrollment of approximately 1,036. 
 
Des Moines Area Community College has a campus located in the City with an average enrollment of 850 students. 
The college offers courses to fulfill requirements for the first two years of a baccalaureate degree as well as providing 
vocational and technical programs. 
 


FINANCIAL SERVICES 
 
Financial services for residents of the City are provided by Availa Bank, Iowa Savings Bank and Commercial 
Savings Bank, and branch offices of Bank of the West, United Bank of Iowa and Westside State Bank.  Availa Bank, 
Iowa Savings Bank and Commercial Savings Bank report the following deposits as of June 30 for each year: 
 


Year Availa Bank 1) Iowa Savings Bank Commercial Savings Bank 


    


2016 $453,512,000 $167,098,000 $135,117,000 
2017 555,168,000 173,290,000 134,497,000 
2018 579,199,000 172,039,000 150,033,000 
2019 878,169,000 174,206,000 156,537,000 
2020 1,031,531,000 196,649,000 178,744,000 


 


1) Formerly Carroll County State Bank, effective February 2017. 
 


Source: Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Website. 
 
 







 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


APPENDIX B 
 
 
 


FORM OF LEGAL OPINION 
  







 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


APPENDIX C 
 
 
 


JUNE 30, 2020 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTS 
  







 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


APPENDIX D 
 
 
 


FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 
 







 
 


 


OFFICIAL BID FORM 
 


To: City Council of Sale Date: September 13, 2021 
 Carroll, Iowa 10:00 A.M. Central Time 
 


RE: $3,445,000* General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A (the “Notes”) 
 


This bid is a firm offer for the purchase of the Notes identified in the “TERMS OF OFFERING” and on the terms set forth in this 
bid form, and is not subject to any conditions, except as permitted by the “TERMS OF OFFERING”.  By submitting this bid, we 
confirm we have an established industry reputation for underwriting new issuance of municipal notes. 
 


For all or none of the above Notes, in accordance with the “TERMS OF OFFERING”, we will pay you $_______________________ 
(not less than $3,417,440) plus accrued interest to date of delivery for fully registered Notes bearing interest rates and maturing in 
the stated years as follows: 
 


Coupon Maturity Coupon  Coupon Maturity Reoffering  Coupon Maturity Reoffering 


________ 2022 ________  ________ 2026 ________  ________ 2030 ________ 


________ 2023 ________  ________ 2027 ________  ________ 2031 ________ 


________ 2024 ________  ________ 2028 ________  ________ 2032 ________ 


________ 2025 ________  ________ 2029 ________  ________ 2033 ________ 
 


* Preliminary; subject to change. The City reserves the right to increase or decrease the aggregate principal amount of the Notes and to 
increase or reduce each scheduled maturity thereof after the determination of the successful bidder.  The City may increase or decrease 
each maturity in increments of $5,000 but the total amount to be issued will not exceed $3,600,000.  Interest rates specified by the 
successful bidder for each maturity will not change.  Final adjustments shall be in the sole discretion of the City. 


   


 The dollar amount of the purchase price proposed by the successful bidder will be changed if the aggregate principal amount of the 
Notes is adjusted as described above.  Any change in the principal amount of any maturity of the Notes will be made while maintaining, 
as closely as possible, the successful bidder's net compensation, calculated as a percentage of note principal.  The successful bidder may 
not withdraw or modify its bid as a result of any post-bid adjustment.  Any adjustment shall be conclusive and shall be binding upon the 
successful bidder. 


 
We hereby designate that the following Notes to be aggregated into term notes maturing on June, 1 of the following years and in the 
following amounts (leave blank if no term notes are specified): 
 


Years Aggregated Maturity Year Aggregate Amount 
_______ through _______ _____________ _____________ 
_______ through _______ _____________ _____________ 
_______ through _______ _____________ _____________ 


 


In making this offer we accept all of the terms and conditions of the “TERMS OF OFFERING” published in the Preliminary Official 
Statement dated August 23, 2021.  In the event of failure to deliver the Notes in accordance with the “TERMS OF OFFERING” as 
printed in the Preliminary Official Statement and made a part hereof, we reserve the right to withdraw our offer, whereupon the 
deposit accompanying it will be immediately returned.  All blank spaces of this offer are intentional and are not to be construed as 
an omission. 
 


Not as a part of our offer, the above quoted prices being controlling, but only as an aid for the verification of the offer, we have made 
the following computations: 
 
NET INTEREST COST:  $_________________________ 
TRUE INTEREST COST:  _________________________%  (Dated date October 14, 2021) 
Account Manager:  ___________________________________  By:  ___________________________________ 
Account Members:  ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 


The foregoing offer is hereby accepted by and on behalf of the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa this 13th day of September 
2021. 
 


Attest:  _________________________________ By:  ________________________________________ 
 
Title:  __________________________________ Title:  _______________________________________ 





		Electronic bidding procedures and POS memo

		Carroll (077) - Approve POS-Elec Bid 2021A GO REF CLN (01928639x7F7E1)

		Carroll_Iowa_Series_2021A_GO_Prelim_OS_08-23-2021






 


GOVERNMENTAL BODY:  Carroll City Council 


          DATE OF MEETING:  August 23, 2021 


           TIME OF MEETING:  5:15 P.M. 


LOCATION OF MEETING:  City Hall Council Chambers 


www.cityofcarroll.com 
 


NOTICE 
 


The meeting will be made available telephonically for those individuals who wish to attend 
remotely.  The public will be able to hear and participate in the Council meeting by calling: 
 
United States: 1 (312) 626-6799  
Then when prompted, enter the following Access Code: 959 8347 1673# 
 
Individuals may start calling in at 5:00 PM for the meeting. 
 
Individuals may also join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone by using the 
following link: 
 
https://zoom.us/j/95983471673 
 
Similar to a regular City Council meeting, participants will be invited to provide feedback at 
various points during the meeting.  Participants are requested to keep their mics muted until 
invited by the Mayor or Council to provide feedback.  Participants calling in can unmute and 
mute their phone by dialing *6.  Participants using a computer, tablet or smartphone can unmute 
and mute themselves by clicking on the mute/unmute button in the bottom left corner of the 
zoom program.  Participants who unmute themselves outside of feedback periods may be muted 
by the City and/or removed from the meeting. 
 
The public can watch the meeting live from the City's YouTube channel by going to: 
https://tinyurl.com/t64juzk and on CAAT 6. To ensure you can access the meeting when we go 
live we suggest that you subscribe to the City's YouTube channel. The YouTube meeting is a 
view only option and you will not be able to participate in the meeting via YouTube.   


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139 



http://www.cityofcarroll.com/

https://zoom.us/j/95983471673

https://tinyurl.com/t64juzk





GOVERNMENTAL BODY:  Carroll City Council 


          DATE OF MEETING:  August 23, 2021 


           TIME OF MEETING:  5:15 P.M. 


LOCATION OF MEETING:  City Hall Council Chambers 


www.cityofcarroll.com 
 


AGENDA 
 


 I. Pledge of Allegiance 


 II. Roll Call 


    III.  Introduction of and Oath of Officer for new police officer – Nathan Kult 


    IV. Consent Agenda  


   A. Approval of Minutes of the August 9 Meeting 


   B. Approval of Bills and Claims 


   C. Licenses and Permits: 


1. Renewal of a Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales - Jalisco     


2.   Renewal of Special Class “C” Liquor License (Beer/Wine) with Sunday Sales – Hunan   


       Chinese Restaurant    


D. Scott Air Pack Purchase   


     V.    Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience  


    VI.   Proclamation – Direct Support Professionals Recognition Week 


  VII.    Ordinances 


  None 


 VIII. Resolutions 


A. $3,445,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A 


1. Resolution Approving Electronic Bidding Procedures and Distribution of  


Preliminary Official Statement 


B.  Professional Services Agreement – Graham Park Creek Improvements – 2020-2021 


1.  Amendment No. 2 to Agreement  


IX.    Reports  


None 


 


City of Carroll  


627 N. Adams Street       Carroll, Iowa 51401           (712) 792-1000           FAX: (712) 792-0139 



http://www.cityofcarroll.com/





 X. Committee Reports 


    XI.    Comments from the Mayor 


   XII.   Comments from the City Council    


 XIII.    Comments from the City Manager 


 XIV. Graham Park Pedestrian Bridges – Condition Observation and Repair Recommendations Report - 2021– Work Session 


  XV.   Adjourn 


 


 


 


 


September/October Meetings: 


  Board of Adjustment – Tuesday, September 7, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 


Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board – Tuesday, September 7, 2021 – Rec Center – 716 N Grant Road 


Planning and Zoning Commission – September 8, 2021 – City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


  City Council – September 13, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 


  Airport Commission – September 13, 2021 – Airport Terminal Building - 21177 Quail Avenue 


  Library Board of Trustees – September 20, 2021 – Carroll Public Library – 118 E 5th Street 


  City Council – September 27, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 


  Board of Adjustment – October 4, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 


  City Council – October 11, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 


  Airport Commission – October 11, 2021 – Airport Terminal Building - 21177 Quail Avenue 


Planning and Zoning Commission – October 13, 2021 – City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


  Library Board of Trustees – October 18, 2021 – Carroll Public Library – 118 E 5th Street 


  City Council – October 25, 2021 – City Hall – 627 N Adams Street 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


www.cityofcarroll.com 
 


 
The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with 
disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at 
712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required. 



http://www.cityofcarroll.com/






08-19-2021 11:26 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 


01-001704 ACCO POOL CHEMICALS 


01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE BATTERIES 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE POOL CHEMICALS 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SIGNS 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 


8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


GROSS AMT 


627 -40 
**TOTALS** 627.40 


1. 99 
27.99 
11.97 


8.99 
51. 95 


4.99 
4.99 
4.99 


34.99 
112.31 


41.95 
87. 96 
22.66 
11.98 
15.98 


9.37 
11.98 


01-001621 ACE HARDWARE COOLER FANS ADAPTER 17.98 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 8.99 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 8.97 


** TOTALS ** 502.98 


01-003828 ALAYA BETTS LG OLYMPIC T-SHIRT REFUND 4.50 
** TOTALS ** 4.50 


01-012650 ALLIANT ENERGY-IES UTILIT GAS BILLS 5,169.53 
** TOTALS ** 5,169.53 


01-002080 AMAZON/SYNCHRONY BANK BOOKS AND VIDEOS 212.74 
**TOTALS** 212.74 


01-002330 APWA IOWA CHAPTER APWA CONFERENCE 185.00 
** TOTALS ** 185.00 


01-002258 ASCAP LICENSE FEE 11.08 
** TOTALS ** 11.08 


01-003833 ASHLYN BOULER LG OLYMPICS T-SHIRT REFUND 4.50 
** TOTALS ** 4.50 


01-002539 AUTO GRAPHICS PLUS BUSINESS SIGNS 35.00 


======POSTING DATES======= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


PAGE: 1 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 627.40 
0.00 627.40 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1. 99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 11. 97 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 51. 95 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 112. 31 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.95 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 87. 96 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 22.66 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.98 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.98 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.37 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.98 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.98 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.97 
0.00 502.98 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.50 
0.00 4.50 


5,169.53- 121736 8/06/21 0.00 
5,169.53- 0.00 


212.74- 121861 8/18/21 0.00 
212.74- 0.00 


185.00- 121734 8/06/21 0.00 
185.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 11. 08 
0.00 11.08 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.50 
0.00 4.50 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.00 







08-l9-202l ll:26 AM 
VENDOR SET: Ol City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


8/06/202l THRU 8/l9/202l 
8/06/202l THRU 8/l9/202l 


8/06/202l THRU 8/l9/202l 
8/06/202l THRU 8/l9/202l 
8/06/202l THRU 8/l9/202l UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


** TOTALS** 35.00 


Ol-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. STREET MAINT. BLDG #8 340,095.77 
** TOTALS** 340,095.77 


Ol-0028l8 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 963.85 
Ol-0028l8 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 577.47 
Ol-0028l8 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 566.58 
Ol-0028l8 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 298.l7 
Ol-0028l8 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 856.82 
Ol-0028l8 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 235.50 
Ol-0028l8 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 5.50 
Ol-0028l8 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 21.25 
Ol-0028l8 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS l2.00 
Ol-0028l8 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS l0.75 
Ol-0028l8 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 6.00 
Ol-0028l8 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS l6.50 
Ol-0028l8 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. BOOKS 4.50 


** TOTALS ** 3,574.89 


Ol-000609 BIERSCHBACH EQUIP & SUPPL SUPPLIES 259.20 
** TOTALS ** 259.20 


Ol-003837 BIMBO BAKERIES STATE BB CONCESSIONS 352.09 
** TOTALS** 352.09 


Ol-0035l5 BOMGAARS SHOP TOWELS l0.99 
Ol-0035l5 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES l9.99 
Ol-0035l5 BOMGAARS SOCCER CORD REELS 20.98 
Ol-0035l5 BOMGAARS PEST CONTROL SUPPLIES l7.98 
Ol-0035l5 BOMGAARS VOLLEYBALL NET SUPPLIES l2.74 
Ol-0035l5 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 51. 97 
Ol-0035l5 BOMGAARS SHOVELS 46.98 
Ol-0035l5 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 236.82 
Ol-003515 BOMGAARS OIL l7.94 
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 27.96 


** TOTALS ** 464.35 


01-00l805 BOOK LOOK BOOKS 569.65 
** TOTALS ** 569.65 


01-003834 BRIANNA NIELSEN LG OLYMPICS T-SHIRT REFUND 4.50 
** TOTALS ** 4.50 


======POSTING DATES======= 
8/06/202l THRU 8/l9/202l 
8/06/202l THRU 8/l9/202l 
8/06/202l THRU 8/l9/202l 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK 


PAGE: 2 
BANK: AP 


DT ----BALANCE---
---------------------------------------------


0.00 35.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 340,095.77 
0.00 340,095.77 


963. 85- 121862 8/18/2l 0.00 
577.47- l2l862 8/l8/2l 0.00 
566.58- l2l862 8/l8/2l 0.00 
298.l7- l2l862 8/l8/2l 0.00 
856.82- l2l862 8/l8/2l 0.00 
235.50- l2l862 8/l8/2l 0.00 


5.50- l2l862 8/l8/2l 0.00 
21.25- l2l862 8/l8/2l 0.00 
l2.00- l2l862 8/l8/2l 0.00 
l0.75- l2l862 8/l8/2l 0.00 
6.00- l2l862 8/l8/2l 0.00 


l6.50- l2l862 8/l8/2l 0.00 
4.50- l2l862 8/l8/2l 0.00 


3,574.89- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 259.20 
0.00 259.20 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 352.09 
0.00 352.09 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 l0.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.98 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 l7.98 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 l2.74 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 51. 97 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 46.98 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 236.82 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 l7.94 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 27. 96 
0.00 464.35 


569.65- l2l859 8/l8/2l 0.00 
569.65- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.50 
0.00 4.50 







08-19-2021 11:26 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER GENERAL WORK 54.00 
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER POLICE/MAGISTRATE 310.50 
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER PUBLIC WORKS/ENGINEER 148.50 
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT 162.00 


** TOTALS** 675.00 


01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES 16.00 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 29.94 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES 64.00 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY AUTO SCRUBBER REPAIRS 22.50 


** TOTALS** 132 .44 


01-025028 CAROL SCHOEPPNER SECRETARY CONTRACT 350.00 
**TOTALS** 350.00 


01-004132 CARROLL AVIATION INC. CONTRACT 6,800.00 
**TOTALS** 6,800.00 


01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING co. RADIO ADS 100.00 
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING co. RADIO ADS 100.00 
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING co. RADIO ADS 100.00 
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING co. RADIO ADS - FALL SIGN-UP 488.00 


** TOTALS ** 788.00 


01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS BACKFLOW REPAIRS 440.00 
01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS HEATER THERMOSTAT REPLACED 511. 50 


** TOTALS ** 951. 50 


01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS #34 HYDRAULIC HOSE & SUPPLIES 104.84 
** TOTALS ** 104.84 


01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER CONCRETE BLOCKS & LUMBER 54.75 
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER ROOF SEALANT 25 .96 
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER STAKES 96.00 


** TOTALS ** 176.71 


01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE JULY 2021 TRASH COLLECTIONS 13,070.06 
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE JULY GARBAGE 72. 00 


** TOTALS ** 13,142.06 


01-004237 CARROLL VETERINARY CLINIC SEPT. DOG CARE CONTRACT 650.00 
** TOTALS ** 650.00 


01-003632 CCI TECHNOLOGIES LLC IT MAINTENANCE 315.00 


======POSTING DATES======= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


PAGE: 3 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 54.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 310.50 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 148.50 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 162.00 
0.00 675.00 


16.00- 121869 8/18/21 0.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.94 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 64.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 22.50 


16.00- 116.44 


350.00- 121851 8/12/21 0.00 
350.00- 0.00 


6,800.00- 121844 8/12/21 0.00 
6,800.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 488.00 
0.00 788.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 440.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 511.50 
0.00 951. 50 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 104.84 
0.00 104.84 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 54.75 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.96 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 96.00 
0.00 176.71 


13,070.06- 121735 8/06/21 0.00 
72.00- 121842 8/12/21 0.00 


13,142.06- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 650.00 
0.00 650.00 


315.00- 121866 8/18/21 0.00 







08-19-2021 11:26 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME 


01-002998 CENTURYLINK 
01-002998 CENTURYLINK 


01-003831 CITY OF GLIDDEN 


01-003633 CLEANING SOLUTIONS INC 


01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 


01-001384 COPY SYSTEMS INC. 


01-003145 CORE AND MAIN LP 


01-003824 CORY ARP 


01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS 
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS 
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS 


01-002648 D/R ELECTRIC INC. 


DESCRIPTION 


BACKUP PHONE LINE 
BACKUP PHONE LINE 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


LG OLYMPICS T-SHIRT REFUND 
**TOTALS** 


JULY LIBRARY CLEANING 
**TOTALS** 


AUG WATER ACH PROCESSING FEES 
AUG WATER ACH PROCESSING FEES 
FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 
FICA WITHHOLDING 
MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 


**TOTALS** 


POSTAGE MACHINE INK 
**TOTALS** 


METERS 
**TOTALS** 


LG OLYMPICS TSHIRT REFUND 
**TOTALS** 


CHEMICALS AND FUNGICIDES 
WEED KILLER 
TURF SUPPLIES 


**TOTALS** 


REPAIRS ON 5TH ST (ADAMS/MAIN) 
**TOTALS** 


01-001965 DIANE TRACY OUTREACH 
**TOTALS** 


01-006270 DREES HEATING & PLUMBING CAMERA REPAIRS 


01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. 
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. 


**TOTALS** 


GENERATOR DIESEL FUEL 
#2 RED DIESEL 


GROSS AMT 


315.00 


155.01 
67.35 


222.36 


40.50 
40.50 


3,120.00 
3,120.00 


124.86 
124.86 


15,299.80 
17,952.34 


5,331.18 
38,708.18 


24.00 
24.00 


982.00 
982.00 


36.00 
36.00 


2,984.35 
1,699.20 


442.50 
5,126.05 


5,900.00 
5,900.00 


30.02 
30.02 


463.50 
463.50 


1,008.85 
1,076.07 


======POSTING DATES======= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK 


PAGE: 4 
BANK: AP 


DT ----BALANCE---
---------------------------------------------


315.00- 0.00 


155.01- 121864 8/18/21 0.00 
67.35- 121865 8/18/21 0.00 


222.36- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.50 
0.00 40.50 


3,120.00- 121867 8/18/21 0.00 
3,120.00- 0.00 


124.86- 000000 0/00/00 0.00 
124.86- 000000 8/18/21 0.00 


15,299.80- 001129 8/12/21 0.00 
17,952.34- 001129 8/12/21 0.00 


5,331.18- 001129 8/12/21 0.00 
38,708.18- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.00 
0.00 24.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 982.00 
0.00 982.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.00 
0.00 36.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,984.35 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,699.20 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 442.50 
0.00 5,126.05 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,900.00 
0.00 5,900.00 


30.02- 121860 8/18/21 0.00 
30.02- 0.00 


463.50- 121871 8/18/21 0.00 
463.50- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,008.85 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,076.07 







08-19-2021 11:26 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-006275 DREES OIL co. INC. UNLEADED GASOLINE 1,387.89 
01-006275 DREES OIL co. INC. #2 RED DIESEL 79.97 
01-006275 DREES OIL co. INC. #2 RED DIESEL 26.51 
01-006275 DREES OIL co. INC. #2 RED DIESEL 65.49 
01-006275 DREES OIL co. INC. #2 RED DIESEL 63.94 


**TOTALS** 3,708.72 


01-006725 EARL MAY STORE PRUNING SUPPLIES 29.98 
**TOTALS** 29.98 


01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY LIGHT BULBS 76.20 
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY LIGHT BULBS 30.48 


** TOTALS ** 106.68 


01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS COOLER RENT AND WATER 13 0. 24 
** TOTALS** 130.24 


01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY BOLTS 17.05 
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY BOLTS 28.09 


**TOTALS** 45.14 


01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. SCBA FUNCTION TEST 85.00 
**TOTALS** 85.00 


01-000633 FILTER CARE FILTER CLEANING 77.65 
**TOTALS** 77.65 


01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 245.80 
**TOTALS** 245.80 


01-009315 GALLS INC. UNIFORM SHIRTS 61.93 
01-009315 GALLS INC. UNIFORM SUPPLIES 28.00 
01-009315 GALLS INC. UNIFORM SHIRTS 236.21 


** TOTALS ** 326.14 


01-000006 GARY BELLINGHAUSEN HELLER BACKGROUND CHECK 621.15 
** TOTALS ** 621.15 


01-002172 GPM FLOW METERS CALIBRATION 1,215.00 
** TOTALS ** 1,215.00 


01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE LLC LG OLYMPIC T-SHIRTS 425.54 
**TOTALS** 425.54 


======POSTING DATES======= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


PAGE: 5 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,387.89 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 79.97 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.51 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 65.49 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 63.94 
0.00 3,708.72 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.98 
0.00 29.98 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 76.20 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.48 
0.00 106.68 


130 .24- 121846 8/12/21 0.00 
130.24- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.05 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.09 
0.00 45.14 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 85.00 
0.00 85.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 77.65 
0.00 77.65 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 245.80 
0.00 245.80 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 61.93 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 236.21 
0.00 326.14 


62l.15- 121733 8/06/21 0.00 
621.15- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,215.00 
0.00 1,215.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 425.54 
0.00 425.54 







08-19-2021 11:26 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-010680 HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 1,175.50 
** TOTALS ** 1,175.50 


01-005410 HERALD PUBLISHING COMPANY PUBLICITY SUPPLIES 221. 50 
**TOTALS** 221.50 


01-000235 HY VEE KULT ILEA MEALS 1,925.00 
**TOTALS** 1,925.00 


01-003649 ICE TECHNOLOGIES INC IT MAINTENANCE 425.00 
**TOTALS** 425.00 


01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. V BELTS 15.62 
01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. FAN BELT 7.32 


** TOTALS ** 22.94 


01-001549 INLAND TRUCK PARTS COMPAN #27 REPAIR PARTS 62.00 
** TOTALS** 62.00 


01-012625 IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO NPDES ANNUAL FEE 2021 1,275.00 
** TOTALS** 1,275.00 


01-012642 IOWA LAW ENFORCE ACADEMY KULT EVALUATION 150.00 
**TOTALS** 150.00 


01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER REPAIR PARTS 72.54 
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER SUPPLIES 4.74 
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER SPARK PLUG FOR SAW 9.82 


** TOTALS ** 87.10 


01-012693 IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY STREETS/ROADS WORKSHOP - DALE 170.00 
** TOTALS ** 170.00 


01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 1,050.00 
**TOTALS** 1,050.00 


01-003243 JET'S OUTDOOR POWER AND s GOLF CART REPAIRS 38.50 
01-003243 JET'S OUTDOOR POWER AND s E-Z-GO STARTER GENERATOR 299.99 


** TOTALS ** 338.49 


01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL BLADE 64.11 
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL TRIMMER LINE 14.99 


**TOTALS** 79.10 


======POSTING DATES======= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


PAGE: 6 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,175.50 
0.00 1,175.50 


221.50- 121870 8/18/21 0.00 
221.50- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,925.00 
0.00 1,925.00 


425.00- 121868 8/18/21 0.00 
425.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.62 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.32 
0.00 22.94 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 62.00 
0.00 62.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,275.00 
0.00 1,275.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00 
0.00 150.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 72.54 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.74 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.82 
0.00 87.10 


170.00- 121848 8/12/21 0.00 
170.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,050.00 
0.00 1,050.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 38.50 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 299.99 
0.00 338.49 


64 .11- 121877 8/18/21 0.00 
14.99- 121877 8/18/21 0.00 
79.10- 0.00 







08-19-2021 11:26 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


=======ITEM DATES========= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


GROSS AMT 


======POSTING DATES======= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


PAGE: 7 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
---------------------------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------------- ----------


01-003829 KADEY OLSON LG OLYMPICS T-SHIRT REFUND 4.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.50 
** TOTALS ** 4.50 0.00 4.50 


01-014815 KEYSTONE LABORATORIES BAC-T & FLUORIDE 399.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 399.50 
** TOTALS ** 399.50 0.00 399.50 


01-014940 KITT PLBG. AND HTG. INC. AIR CONDITIONER REPAIRS 296. 00 296. 00- 121849 8/12/21 0.00 
** TOTALS ** 296. 00 296.00- 0.00 


01-002331 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC #35 FILTERS 593.72 0.00 000000 0/00/00 593.72 
** TOTALS ** 593.72 0.00 593. 72 


01-001193 MARKET ON 30 SUMMER READING PROGRAM 166.99 166.99- 121858 8/18/21 0.00 
01-001193 MARKET ON 30 STATE BB CONCESSIONS 98.72 0.00 000000 0/00/00 98.72 


** TOTALS ** 265.71 166.99- 98.72 


01-003838 MARY GREELEY MEDICAL CENT KULT EMPLOYEE PHYSICAL 980.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 980.95 
** TOTALS ** 980.95 0.00 980.95 


Ol-Ol 7133 MASTERCARD ADOBE SOFTWARE 14.99 14.99- 121873 8/18/21 0.00 
01-017133 MASTERCARD SUPPLIES 1,076.78 l,076.78- 121874 8/18/21 0.00 


** TOTALS ** l, 091. 77 l,091.77- 0.00 


01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILLS 55,562.69 55,562.69- 121847 8/12/21 0.00 
** TOTALS ** 55,562.69 55,562.69- 0.00 


01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE HANGAR DOOR REPAIRS 173.35 173.35- 121850 8/12/21 0.00 
** TOTALS ** 173.35 173.35- 0.00 


01-002951 MIKE POGGE-WEAVER IaCMA SUMMER CONFERENCE 284.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 284 .48 
01-002951 MIKE POGGE-WEAVER CITY DEVELOPMENT BOARD 116.72 0.00 000000 0/00/00 116.72 


** TOTALS ** 401.20 0.00 401.20 


01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. ST. PANEL - 15TH & WEST 1,260.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,260.00 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. ST. PANEL - 15TH & WEST 126.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 126.00 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. 511 N MAIN ST - MAIN BREAK 598.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 598.50 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. ROW - 19TH & CALVIN 441.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 441. 00 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. 3RD & MAPLE 1,260.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,260.00 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. 3RD & MAPLE 1,260.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,260.00 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. 3RD & MAPLE 1,071.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 l, 071. 00 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. ROW - MAIN & TODD TERRACE 1,071.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,071.00 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. ROW - 141 PEEBLE LANE 315. 00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 315.00 


** TOTALS ** 7,402.50 0.00 7,402.50 







08-19-2021 11:26 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


=======ITEM DATES========= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


GROSS AMT 


======POSTING DATES======= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


PAGE: 8 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
---------------------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------------------- ----------


01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 15.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.99 
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 19.29 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.29 


** TOTALS ** 35.28 0.00 35.28 


01-003263 NETBANX JULY REC EFT PROCESSING 90.50 90.50- 000000 0/00/00 0.00 
01-003263 NETBANX JULY REC EFT PROCESSING 90.50 90.50- 000000 8/18/21 0.00 


** TOTALS ** 90.50 90.50- 0.00 


01-003836 NMC INC. STATE BASEBALL GENERATOR 757.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 757.50 
** TOTALS ** 757.50 0.00 757.50 


01-003731 NORTHERN ESCROW INC. PICKLEBALL COURTS #4 FINAL 6,839.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6,839.21 
** TOTALS ** 6,839.21 0.00 6,839.21 


01-019138 NORTHWEST IOWA LEAGUE OF NW IA LEAGUE DUES 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00 
** TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00 


01-019135 NOVA FITNESS EQUIPMENT EXERCISE BIKES 12,592.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12,592.40 
** TOTALS ** 12,592.40 0.00 12,592.40 


01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL OIL - SHOP SUPPLIES 597.79 0.00 000000 0/00/00 597.79 
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #23 CABLE AIR TANK 147.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 147.30 
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #29 BRAKE CHAMBER 75.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.15 


** TOTALS ** 820.24 0.00 820.24 


01-020203 OFFICE STOP COPY PAPER 365.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 365.00 
01-020203 OFFICE STOP CLOCK 38 .11 0.00 000000 0/00/00 38 .11 


** TOTALS ** 403 .11 0.00 403.11 


01-020326 OPTIONS INK CEMETERY CALENDARS 1,265.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,265.50 
01-020326 OPTIONS INK SUMMER READING PROGRAM SIGNS 844.30 844.30- 121875 8/18/21 0.00 
01-020326 OPTIONS INK BACTERIA SAMPLES 13 .38 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.38 


** TOTALS ** 2,123.18 844.30- 1,278.88 


01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. WATER FOUNTAIN CLUBHOUSE 468.54 468.54- 121876 8/18/21 0.00 
** TOTALS ** 468.54 468.54- 0.00 


01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIRS 332.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 332.95 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIRS 121. 05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 121.05 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #33 TIRE REPAIRS 92.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 92.25 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #18 OIL CHANGE 32.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 32.05 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #16 33.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.65 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #14 OIL CHANGE 64.55 0.00 000000 0/00/00 64.55 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE 33.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.65 







08-19-2021 11:26 AM A C C 0 UN T s p A y A B L E 
0 p E N I T E M R E p 0 R T VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 


REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


8/06/2021 THRU 
8/06/2021 THRU 


UNPAID ITEMS DATES 8/06/2021 THRU 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 


01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIRS 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #15 OIL CHANGE 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #17 


01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON 


01-021735 POSTMASTER 


01-003730 QUADIENT INC. 


**TOTALS** 


JULY MILEAGE INSPECTIONS 
**TOTALS** 


POSTAGE URBAN REVITALIZATION 
**TOTALS** 


POSTAGE METER MAINT. 
**TOTALS** 


01-009870 RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC CAM JULY ELECTRIC 
01-009870 RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC C JULY ELECTRIC SERVICE 


**TOTALS** 


01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE 


01-023815 REGION XII COG 
01-023815 REGION XII COG 


01-024630 RUTTEN'S VACUUM CENTER 


01-003735 RYAN MILLIGAN 


01-003832 RYLEE GEHLSEN 


01-024905 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP. 


JULY 2021 TRASH COLLECTIONS 
**TOTALS** 


JULY TAXI PROGRAM DONATIONS 
FY 22 FUNDING REQUEST 


**TOTALS** 


VACUUM REPAIRS 
**TOTALS** 


50% PROFIT KICK IT UP TOURNEY 
**TOTALS** 


LG OLYMPICS T-SHIRT REFUND 
**TOTALS** 


SOLVENT 
**TOTALS** 


01-000343 SCHRECK'S FOUR SEASON SER NUISANCE - 727 N COURT ST 
**TOTALS** 


01-003513 SCHROEDER CONSTRUCTION & REPAIR SHOP HANGAR ROOF 
**TOTALS** 


01-000612 SENECA COMPANIES FREE PRODUCT RECOVERY 


8/19/2021 
8/19/2021 
8/19/2021 


GROSS AMT 


48.05 
32.05 
33.65 


823.90 


174.72 
174.72 


1,336.71 
1,336.71 


111.00 
111.00 


48.05 
927.61 
975.66 


36,432.64 
36,432.64 


930.00 
16,025.00 
16,955.00 


25.00 
25.00 


634.60 
634.60 


4.50 
4.50 


276.56 
276.56 


200.00 
200.00 


10,625.00 
10,625.00 


1,743.00 


======POSTING DATES======= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


PAGE: 9 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


1,336.71- 121737 8/06/21 
1,336.71-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


48.05- 121872 8/18/21 
927.61- 121872 8/18/21 
975.66-


36,432.64- 121738 
36,432.64-


930.00- 121739 
0.00 000000 


930.00-


8/06/21 


8/06/21 
0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


10,625.00- 121843 8/12/21 
10,625.00-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 


48.05 
32.05 
33.65 


823.90 


174.72 
174.72 


0.00 
0.00 


111. 00 
111. 00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
16,025.00 
16,025.00 


25.00 
25.00 


634.60 
634.60 


4.50 
4.50 


276.56 
276.56 


200.00 
200.00 


0.00 
0.00 


1,743.00 







08-19-2021 11:26 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


=======ITEM DATES========= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


GROSS AMT 


======POSTING DATES======= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


PAGE: 10 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
----------------- --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ----------------


** TOTALS ** 1,743.00 0.00 1,743.00 


01-003835 STEPH HENNINSGSEN LG OLYMPICS T-SHIRT REFUND 9.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.00 
** TOTALS ** 9.00 0.00 9.00 


01-025874 STERICYCLE INC SAFETY SUPPLIES 394.14 0.00 000000 0/00/00 394.14 
** TOTALS ** 394.14 0.00 394.14 


01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. SUPPLIES 6.29 6.29- 121878 8/18/21 0.00 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. SUPPLIES 40.48 40.48- 121878 8/18/21 0.00 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. BINDERS 41. 78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.78 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. SUPPLIES 133.57 133.57- 121878 8/18/21 0.00 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. UTILITY BILL ENVELOPES 1,130.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,130.00 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. AUDIT BINDERS 69.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 69.98 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. OFFICE SUPPLIES 64.91 0.00 000000 0/00/00 64.91 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. AUDIT BOOK INDEXES 33.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.36 


** TOTALS ** 1,520.37 180.34- 1,340.03 


01-026605 TIEFENTHALER AG-LIME REDBALL DIAMOND SUPPLIES 98.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 98.50 
** TOTALS ** 98.50 0.00 98.50 


01-003826 TIFFANY JONES LG OLYMPICS T-SHIRT REFUND 9.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.00 
** TOTALS ** 9.00 0.00 9.00 


01-026800 TODD'S EXHAUST PROS EXHAUST REPAIRS E-2 52.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.50 
** TOTALS ** 52.50 0.00 52.50 


01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. SOCCER TOURNAMENT MEDALS 95.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 95.00 
** TOTALS ** 95.00 0.00 95.00 


01-004810 TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HOM LIGHT BULBS 20.99 20.99- 121845 8/12/21 0.00 
** TOTALS ** 20.99 20.99- 0.00 


01-003220 TURFWERKS CLUTCH CABLE 172.33 0.00 000000 0/00/00 172.33 
** TOTALS ** 172.33 0.00 172.33 


01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 7/31/2021 28.95 28.95- 121852 8/12/21 0.00 
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 8/7/2021 37.80 37.80- 121853 8/12/21 0.00 


** TOTALS ** 66.75 66.75- 0.00 


01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS SOFTBALLS AND HOME PLATE 331.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 331. 00 
** TOTALS ** 331. 00 0.00 331. 00 


or~028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 145.41 0.00 000000 0/00/00 145.41 







08-19-2021 11:26 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME 


01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. 
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. 


DESCRIPTION 


MOWER REPAIRS 
SKID LOADER 


01-001038 VERNON MANUFACTURING CO. OPERATING SUPPLIES 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


01-002066 WATERLOO TENT & TARP COMP SLIDE SHADE REPLACEMENT 
**TOTALS** 


01-030355 WITTROCK MOTOR CO. JULY CAR RENTAL 
**TOTALS** 


01-003839 WOOD ROOFING COMPANY INC ROOF REPAIRS 
**TOTALS** 


01-003291 WORLDPAY INTEGRATED PAYME JULY IN OFFICE CC PROCESSING 
Ol-003291 WORLDPAY INTEGRATED PAYME CC PROCESSING FEES 


**TOTALS** 


01-003722 iSOLVED BENEFIT SERVICES JULY FLEX SPENDING/HRA FEES 
**TOTALS** 


* Payroll Expense 


GROSS AMT 


145.41 


110.35 
29,950.00 
30,060.35 


155.00 
155.00 


2,745.93 
2,745.93 


349.00 
349.00 


682.67 
682.67 


1,251.12 
1,251.12 
1,251.12 


266.20 
266.20 


191,298.70 


======POSTING DATES======= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK 


PAGE: 11 
BANK: AP 


DT ----BALANCE---
---------------------------------------------


0.00 145.41 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 110.35 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 29,950.00 
0.00 30,060.35 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 155.00 
0.00 155.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,745.93 
0.00 2,745.93 


349.00- 121854 8/12/21 0.00 
349.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 682.67 
0.00 682.67 


1,251.12- 000000 0/00/00 0.00 
1, 251.12- 000000 8/18/21 0.00 
l,251.12- 0.00 


266.20- 000000 8/06/21 0.00 
266.20- 0.00 







08-19-2021 11:26 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES======= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


R E P 0 RT T 0 T A L S 


8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE 


PAID ITEMS 
PARTIALLY PAID 
UNPAID ITEMS 
VOID ITEMS 


** TOTALS ** 


378,419.65 378,419.65CR 
0.00 0.00 


459,275.94 0.00 
l,466.48CR 1,466.48 


836,229.11 376,953.17CR 


U N P A I D RE CAP 


UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 


459,275.94 
0.00 
0.00 


** UNPAID TOTALS** 459,275.94 


0.00 
0.00 


459,275.94 
0.00 


459,275.94 


PAGE: 12 
BANK: AP 







08-19-2021 11:26 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


001 
010 
llO 
178 
3ll 
314 
600 
610 
850 


GENERAL FUND 
HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 
ROAD USE TAX FUND 
CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 
C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 
C.P.-STREETS MAINT BLDG 
WATER UTILITY FUND 
SEWER UTILITY FUND 
MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 
* PAYROLL EXPENSE 


GRAND TOTAL 


FUND TOTALS 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


=======ITEM DATES========= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


221,478.79 
542.28 


36,607.63 
162.00 


6,839.21 
340,095.77 
20,616.87 
18,418.86 


169.00 
191,298.70 


836,229.11 


======POSTING DATES======= 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 
8/06/2021 THRU 8/19/2021 


PAGE: 13 
BANK: AP 








City of Carroll 
============♦============ 


627 N. Adams Street Carroll, Iowa 51401 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 


FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City ManagerMf/2-J 


DATE: August 19, 2021 


SUBJECT: Committee Reports 


1. Library Board (meets 3rd or 4th Monday of month) -


2. Board of Adjustment (meets 1st Monday of month) - August 2, 2021 


3. Planning and Zoning C01mnission (meets 2nd Wednesday of month) -


4. Cairnll Airport ColTilnission (meets 2nd Monday ofmonth)-August 9, 2021 


5. Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 1st Monday of January, March, 


May, July, September and November)-


6. Carroll County Solid Waste Management C01mnission (meets 2nd Tuesday of month)-August 10, 2021 


7. Carroll Historic Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) -


8. Safety C01mnittee (no regular meeting dates) -


9. Civil Service C01mnission (as needed)-







BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 


MINUTES OF AUGUST 2, 2021 


The Board of Adjustment met in regular session on this date at 5:15 PM in the Council 


Chambers, City Hall, 627 N Adams Street. Members present: Jonathan Campbell, Aaron 


Juergens, Ruth Nellesen, Mark O'Leary and Donna Pudenz. Absent: John Wessling. One Board 


Member position vacant. Also present: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager, Dave Bruner, City 


Attorney, Greg Schreck, Building/Fire Safety Official. 


* * * * * * * 
MOTION by Juergens, second by Pudenz, to e minutes of the September 8, 


Absent: Wes sling. Motion 2020 and March 1, 2021 meetings as mailed. 


carried. 


Case 08-21-01, a request 


Main St, legally described as Lot 9 


Second Addition to the City of Carro 


the Board. Rowland Co 


the former City Hot 


questi 


te LLC, 224 N 


ory four-plex townhouse on 


2020. The proposed use for 


re provided written notice via USPS. Andy 


" mith, 215 N Court, appeared and asked 


MOTION by Pudenz, second by 


d for a special use permit to allow the property to be 


Absent: Wessling. Motion carried. 


******* 
econd by Campbell, to adjourn at 5:25 PM. All present voted 


aye. Absent: Wessling. Motion carried. 


Mark O'Leary, Chairperson Michel J. Pogge-Weaver, City Manger 







CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION 


Regular Meeting 


The regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission was 
held on Monday, August 9, 2021, at the Arthur Neu Airport. 
Commission members in attendance were Norman Hutcheson, 
Greg Siemann, Gene Vincent, Kevin Wittrock and Dick Fulton. 
Also attending were Don Mensen, airport manager and Carol 
Schoeppner, recording secretary. Chairman Hutcheson conducted 
the 5:30 P.M. meeting. 


MINUTES 
The minutes of the previous meeting were ~eviewed by the 
Commission. A motion by Comm. Fulton and seconded by Comm. 
Wittrock was made to approve the minutes. Motion carried 
by Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and 
Fulton. 


RUNWAY REPAIR 
The Commission received two bids for the repair of runway 
13/31. Pharmer Construction from Polver Wisconsin for 
$21,800.00 and Ten Point Construction from Denison, Iowa 
for $6,933.27. A motion by Comm. Siemann and seconded by 
Comm. Fulton was made to have Chairman Hutcheson sign the 
application for immediate safety enhancements form from 
the IOWA DOT. State funds will be $4,853.29 and local 
funds will be $2,079.98. Motion carried by Commissioners 
Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton. 


SHOP HANGER REPAIR 
Schroeder Construction had to redo a portion of the roof 
repair. Don inspected the roof so the balance due of 
$10,625,00 should be paid. 


TOPICS DISCUSSED: 
Comm. Fulton reported the snowplow building would work for 
the Flight Breakfast if needed. 


CAPA will provide golf carts for the Flight Breakfast. 


Raccoon Valley Electric requested a written notice to re
move the Air Methods electric meter. 







August 9, 2021 Page 2 


A company owning a H1 1 ey helicopter will be giving rides 
at the airport. It is policy any company conducting 
business at the airport will provide a certificate of 
insurance. Comm. Siemann will contact the company. 


Comm. Vincent said Air Methods cannot find anyone to re
move the mobile home. 


BILLLS 
The following bills were presented to the Carroll Airport 
Commission for approval: 


Carroll Aviation 
Midwest Wholesale 
Schr9eder Const 
Wittrock Motor 
Kitt Plumbing 
True Value Hardware 
Raccoon Valley Elec 
Raccoon Valley Elec 
Carroll REfuse 
Ecowater 
Carol Schoeppner 


contract 
hanger door repair 
hanger roof repair 
July car rental 
air conditioner repair 
light bulbs 
July electric service 
(AM) electric service 
July garbage 
cooler rent/water 
secretary contract 


$ 6,800.00 
173.35 


10,625.00 
349.00 
296.00 


20,99 
' 927 .61 


48.05 
72.00 


130.24 
350.00 


A motion by Comm. Fulton and seconded by Comm. Siemann was 
made to approve the bills as presented to the Carroll 
Airprot Commission for approval. Motion carried by Com
missioners Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and 
Fulton. 


There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Siemann 
and seconded by Comm. Wittrock was made to adjourn at 6:47 
P.M. 


The next regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission 
will be September 13, 2021 at the Arthur Neu Airport, 


Chairman/Vice-Chairman 


ATTEST: 







CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION 


Regular Meeting 


Monday, September 13, 2021 


5:30 P.M. 


Arthur Neu Airport 


Agenda 


Approve µrevious meeting minutes 


Runway Repair 


Flight Breakfast 


New Business 


Approve monthly Bills 







CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING-UNOFFICIAL MINUTES 


August 10, 2021 


1. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 a.m. by Chair Jeff Anthofer, Mayor of Coon Rapids at 
the Carroll County Recycling Center. Others in attendance were: Scott Johnson, Carroll County 
Board of Supervisor; Dan Snyder, City of Breda, Dr. Eric Jensen, Mayor of Carroll, Harvey Dales, 
City of Manning; Mary Wittry, Director and Cathy Toms, Office Manager. 


2. Dr. Jensen moved and Johnson seconded to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried, 
all voting aye. 


3. Johnson moved and Snyder seconded to approve the minutes of the July 13, 2021 meeting as 
presented. Motion carried, all voting aye. 


4. Harvey Dales reviewed the bills payable -see attached. Wittry discussed the following bills: Foth 
Infrastructure and Environment, $11,480.39 - general engineering, spring 2021 sampling, and 
IDNR correspondence and Southwestern Sales, $8724.25 - two new tarps with cables and 
chains. Dales moved and Dr. Jensen seconded the bills as presented. Motion carried, all voting 
aye. 


5. Wittry presented the financial report, review of set aside accounts and market prices. Snyder 
moved and Dales seconded to approve the financial report, review of set aside accounts and 
market prices as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye. 


6. Three bids for propane for the landfill and recycling center were received. Dales moved and Dr. 
Jensen to approve the low bid from Bruning Oil as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye. 


7. A quote for maintenance for four balers used to bale containers was received from Harmony 
Enterprises for $9,028.01. Dales moved and Snyder seconded to approve the quote to complete 
the maintenance. Motion carried, all voting aye. 


8. Audits were recently completed by Iowa Municipalities Workers Compensation Association and 
the Iowa Communities Assurance Pool. No recommended changes from either audit. 


9. Operations at the landfill continue with 7,600 tons buried in July. The Commission continues to 
work with the City of Carroll to manage and treat leachate from the landfill. Cass County 
Environmental Control Agency will not be delivering waste to the landfill. The 973K track loader 
ordered in May with a delivery estimate of October has been delayed until December or later. 


10. Wittry reviewed current staffing and succession planning. 
11. The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 6:30 a.m. at the Recycling 


Center. 
12. Dr. Jensen moved and Johnson seconded to adjourn the meeting at 7:17 a.m. Motion carried, 


all voting aye. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Mary Wittry 












COUNCIL MEETING 


AUGUST 9, 2021 


(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.) 
 


The meeting was held telephonically or via Zoom web conferencing for those individuals 


who wished to attend remotely. The public was able to hear and participate in the Council 


meeting by calling into a publicly posted phone number.  


The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. in the Council 


Chambers, City Hall, 627 N Adams Street.  Council Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern 


Dirkx, Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric 


Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.  


* * * * * * * 


The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council.  No Council action taken. 


* * * * * * * 


 It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the following items on the consent 


agenda: a) minutes of the July 26, 2021 Council meeting, as written; b) bills and claims in the 


amount of $812,283.69; and c) Renewal of Class “B” Beer Permit with Class “C” Native Wine 


Permit and Sunday Sales – Full Swing Golf and Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with 


Sunday Sales – American Legion Post #7; d) Resolution No. 21-48, Employment Contract for 


Police Officer James Heller. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.  Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


There were no oral requests or communications from the audience. 


* * * * * * * 


At 5:18 p.m. Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing on the vacation of Lots 1, 2, and 3 of 


the Northwest Fractional ¼ of Wittrock’s First Minor Subdivision of Section 2, Township 83 


North, Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, Iowa. Mayor Jensen closed the public 


hearing at 5:20 p.m. 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 21-49, 


Vacation of Lots 1, 2 and 3 of the Northwest Fractional ¼ of Wittrock’s First Minor Subdivision 


of Section 2, Township 83 North, Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, Iowa. On roll 


call, all present voted aye.  Absent: None.  Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


At 5:20 p.m. Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing on the authorization of a Loan 


Agreement and the issuance of Notes to evidence the obligation of the City for the Not to Exceed 







$3,600,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A. Mayor Jensen 


closed the public hearing at 5:22 p.m. 


It was moved by Dirkx, seconded by Boes, to approve Resolution No. 21-50, Instituting 


Proceedings to Take Additional Action for the Issuance of Not to Exceed $3,600,000 General 


Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2021A. On roll call, all present voted aye. 


Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Dirkx, seconded by Haley, to accept the report of bid opening and 


approve Resolution No. 21-51, Making Award of Construction Contract in the amount of 


$287,167.00 with United Construction Services Corporation for the Northeast Park Parking Lot 


Improvements – 2021 Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to accept the donation of scoreboards 


from Seaboard Foods and allow the Seaboard Foods logo to be placed under the scoreboards. On 


roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Siemann, to proceed with the design of public 


sanitary sewer extension to or through the Rezac property located at 23296 Highway 30, east of 


the city limits and work with the Rezac’s on a voluntary annexation application. On roll call, all 


present voted aye except Boes and Kots voted nay. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to use Local Option Sales Tax Funds to 


pay until June 30, 2022, First Impression Janitorial Services for cleaning the downtown 


restrooms at a cost of $300 per month and pay the monthly water bill, not to exceed $50 per 


month, for the downtown restrooms. On roll call, all present voted aye except Kots voted nay. 


Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 6:27 p.m.  On roll call, all 


present voted aye. Absent: None.  Motion carried.   


      


_________________________________ 


       Eric P. Jensen, Mayor  


ATTEST: 







 


___________________________________ 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 








City of Carroll 
================================= ♦ ================================ 


627 N. Adams Street Carroll , Iowa 51401 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 


Jack Wardell , Director of Parks and Recreation _.pw 
August 18, 2021 


Graham Park Pedestrian Bridges - Condition Observation and Repair 
Recommendations Report - 2021 


❖ Report 


Chris Marvin and Daniel Jensen with Shive Hattery will be present to review the Condition 
Observation and Repair Recommendations report. The report consisted of 


1. A site visit to visually inspect pedestrian bridges for visible deterioration and 
deficiencies such as railings or accessibility concerns. 


2 . A letter to the City documenting their review and findings. It includes photos and 
discuss observations noted along with general recommendations for corrective 
action if needed . 


RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and acceptance of the 
report and give City staff direction on the next steps for the project. 







Graham Park Pedestrian 
Bridges 


Condition Observation 
And Repair 
Recommendations 


Shive-Hattery Project Number 41930 I 0 


SH IVEt-lATTERY 
ARCHI T ECTURE+ENGIN E ER I NG 


4125 Westown Parkway I Suite 100 I West Des Moines, IA 50266 


515-223 -8104 1 shive-hattery.com 







EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 


SCOPE OF WORK PERFORMED 


Page 1 of 15 


The City of Carroll has requested structural evaluation services for two existing pedestrian bridges 
located in Graham Park. Shive-Hattery observed the existing condition of both pedestrian bridges and 
recommended corrective action . 


The site visit was conducted on February 18th , 2021 by Shive-Hattery: 


Chris Marvin, Shive-Hattery 


APPLICABLE AND DESIGN GUIDELINES 


Per the state adopted codes, the Codes enforced at the time of this report that have bearing on the 
structures are: 


Iowa DOT - LRFD Bridge Design Manual 
AASHTO - LRFD Guide Specifications For The Design Of Pedestrian Bridges 


Design Criteria : 


Pedestrian Live Load = 90 psf 


SHIVE-HATTERY'S OBSERVATIONS 


South Bridge: 


• The north stone column at the east abutment appears to be leaning back towards the 
walkway. See photo 1 in the appendix. 


• The railing on both sides of the bridge can be easily moved by a person pushing on it and 
does not provide any protection to a pedestrian falling. The railings are not OSHA or 
AASHTO compliant. See photo 2 in the appendix. 


• Most of the wooden planks that make up the walking surface appeared to be in good 
condition. Two planks were found to have holes worn into them, but the rest appeared to be 
in good condition . See photo 3 in the appendix. 


• The approach slabs appeared to be in decent condition . They were snow covered at the 
time of the visit. They float and are not anchored, which can create a slip/trip hazard at the 
abutment. The lip at the east abutment was measured to be about 1 3/8" during the site 
visit. See photo 4 in the appendix. 


• The main beams appeared to be in good condition . There were no signs of decay or 
conditions that would cause deterioration. See photo 5 in the appendix. 


• The crossmembers between the beams appeared to be in decent condition in some places 
and poor condition in others. The crossmembers in the middle of the bridge span appeared 
to be in acceptable condition. The crossmembers near the west abutment are starting to 
show signs of deterioration and the crossmembers near the east abutment are showing 
significant deterioration. See photo 6 in the appendix. 


Project#4193010 I March 3rd
, 2021 SHIVEHATTERY 


ARCHIT E C TUREtEN G1NEERING 







Page 2 of 15 


• The abutment walls appeared to be in good condition and there was no visible rotting . The 
abutment crossbeams also appeared to be in good condition. The ends of the beams had a 
small amount of rotting but was not of significant concern . See photo 7 in the appendix. 


• Three of the 4 wooden piles are showing some age but appeared to be in decent condition . 
The north pile at the east abutment is has significant hollowing . See photo 8 in the 
appendix. 


• The slope below the west abutment is steep and difficult to stand on . It was probably about 
1 :1 . The slope along the east abutment was much shallower and easier to stand on. See 
photo 9 in the appendix. 


North Bridge: 


• The columns at the west abutment both appear to be leaning inwards towards the walkway. 
See photo 10 in the appendix. 


• The railing on both sides of the bridge can be easily moved by a person pushing on it and 
does not provide much protection to a pedestrian falling . The railings are not OSHA or 
AASHTO compliant. See photo 11 in the appendix. 


• Most of the wooden planks that make up the walking surface appeared to be in good 
condition . A couple planks are starting to show some wear and tear but nothing significant. 
See photo 12 in the appendix. 


• The approach slabs appeared to be in decent condition . They were snow covered at the 
time of the visit. They float and are not anchored, which can create a slip/trip hazard at the 
abutment. See photo 13 in the appendix. 


• The main beam along the north side of the bridge appeared to be in good condition with 
surface rust that has not affected the integrity of the beam . The main beam along the south 
side of the bridge was also rusty and has a large deflection in the middle. A smart level 
showed a cross slope of 4.1 % which is out of ADA compliance. See photo 14 in the 
appendix. 


• The crossmembers between the main beams appeared to be in decent condition . They are 
rusty, but they are in solid condition. See photo 15 in the appendix . 


• The abutment walls appeared to be in good condition with no visible rotting . They are 
starting to show some wear and tear. The crossbeams were rusty but not rusted through 
and appeared to be in good condition . See photo 16 in the appendix. 


• The wooden piles all are showing some age, but they all appeared to be in decent condition 
with no visible deterioration at the time of the visit. See photo 17 in the appendix. 


• The slope below both abutments is very steep and nearly impossible to stand on . They are 
most likely steeper than 1 :1. See photo 18 in the appendix. 


Project#4193010 I March 3rd
, 202 1 SHIVEHATTERY 


ARCHITECTURE•ENGINEERING 







Page 3 of 15 


SHIVE-HATTERY'S RECOMMENDATIONS 


Summary: 


After a review of the bridge structures, it is apparent that some action should be considered by the City 
to correct structural and safety deficiencies of the two bridges. Generally, there are a few options 
discussed below that could be explored by the City: 


1. Repair the existing structures and bring up to OSHA/AASHTO compliance. This option is further 
detailed below for each bridge and would be recommended if the existing bridges have 
historical significance or value and the City is interested in maintaining the aging structures. 


2. Demolition and reconstruction of one or both bridges. Due to some potentially large cost 
associated with repairs (namely the leaning stone columns/foundations repairs and railing 
replacement), it could be explored to remove the existing structures and replace one or both 
with a modern bridge. This would present the opportunity to modernize the structures and widen 
the bridges for two-way traffic and bring them up to code compliance. A modern bridge could be 
designed to mimic the feel of the historical bridge structures if desired . 


3. Both bridges could be removed and not replaced . This option does not seem favorable due to 
the higher volume use of the bridges associated with stadium activity, however, it could be 
explored . 


South Bridge: 


1. Take down the north stone column at east abutment, investigate if the foundation was built 
below the frost line and if the foundation has rotated/moved, the column can then be rebuilt after 
confirming the foundation integrity or repairing/reconstructing the foundation to ensure its 
stability 


2. Remove and replace both railings with OSHA/AASHTO compliant railings 


3. Replace planks that have holes in them 


4. Dowel new slabs into adjacent column foundations to prevent vertical movement 


5. Remove and replace deteriorating crossmembers 


6. Add new pile directly adjacent to rotting pile and extend abutment crossbeam over top of new 
pile 


7. Armor slope at west abutment with riprap to prevent further slope erosion, this is proposed as 
part of the stream stabilization and armoring project 


North Bridge: 


1. Take down stone columns at west abutment, investigate if foundations go down to frost and if 
the foundations have rotated/moved, the columns can then be rebuilt after confirming the 
foundation integrity or repairing/reconstructing the foundation to ensure its stability 


2. Remove and replace both railings with OSHA/AASHTO compliant railings 


Projec\#4193010 I March 3rd
, 2021 SHIVEI-IATTERY 


ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING 







Page 4 of 15 


3. Dowel new slabs into adjacent column foundations to prevent vertical movement 


4. Remove rust and paint existing main beam along north side of bridge 


5. Remove and replace existing main beam along south side of bridge 


6. Remove rust and paint existing crossmembers between main beams 


7. Remove rust and paint existing crossbeams at the abutments 


8. Armor slopes at both abutments with riprap to prevent further slope erosion, this is proposed as 
part of the stream stabilization and armoring project 


Shive-Hattery, Inc. 


Chris Marvin , El 
Shive-Hattery, Inc. 


Project#4193010 I March 3rd
, 202 1 


Alex Brase, PE 
Shive-Hattery, Inc. 


SHIVEHATTERY 
ARCHITECTURE<ENGINEERING 







Page 5 of 15 


APPENDIX 


!South Bridge Photos! 


Photo 1: Looking west from east abutment, leaning column near side on right 


Photo 2: Guardrail along north side of south bridge 


Project# 4193010 I March 3rd
, 2021 SHIVEI-IATTERY 


ARCHITECTURE•ENGINEERING 







Page 6 of 15 


Photo 3: Holes worn in walking surface planks 


Photo 4: Approach slab at east abutment 


Project#4193010 I March 3,a, 2021 SHIVEI-IATTERY 
ARCHITECTUREiENG!NEERING 







Page 7 of 15 


, ., 
Photo 5: Beams below bridge 


Photo 6: Beam crossmembers in poor condition near east abutment 


Project# 41 9301 0 I March 3rd
, 2021 SHIVEHATTERY 


ARCHITECTURE ➔ ENGINEERING 







Page 8 of 15 


Photo 7: West abutment wall and crossbeam 


~ .. a ,,moa::;,., ..,,. 
Photo 8: North wood pile hollowing out at east abutment 


Project# 4193010 I March 3rd
, 2021 SHIVEI-IATTERY 


ARCH ! T E C T URE-+ENGINEERING 







Page 9 of 15 


Photo 9: Slope below west abutment is about 1: 1 


Project#4193010 I March 3rd
, 2021 SHIVEHATTERY 


ARCHl f EC T URE+ENGINEERING 







Page 10 of 15 


!North Bridge Photos! 


Photo 10: Lean ing columns at west abutment 


Photo 11 : Guardrail along bridge 


Project#4193010 I March 3rd
, 2021 SHIVEHATTERY 


ARCHITECTURE >ENGINEER I N G 







Page 11 of 15 


Photo 13: Approach slab at east abutment 


Project #4193010 I March 3rd
, 202 1 SHIVEHATTERY 


ARCHITECTURE• ENGINEERING 







Page 12 of 15 


Project#4193010 I March 3rd
, 202 1 SHIVEI-IATTERY 


ARCHlfECTURE+ENGINEERING 







Page 13 of 15 


Photo 17: North pier at east abutment 


Project# 4193010 I March 3rd
, 2021 SHIVEHATTERY 


ARCHI T ECTURE+ENGJNEERING 







Page 14 of 15 


Projec\#4193010 I March 3'd, 202 1 SHIVEI-IATTERY 
ARCHITECTURE-+ENGINEERING 








City of Carroll 
Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department 
=================================== ♦ ================================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 


TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 


FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police -~ 


DATE: August 19, 2021 


RE: Renewal of License 


(712) 792-3536 


The following establishments have applied for renewal of license: 


Jalisco ' s 
425 Hwy 30 West 
Class "C" Liquor License with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales 


Hunan Chinese Restaurant 
708 Simon A venue 
Special Class "C" Liquor License (Beer/Wine) with Sunday Sales 


FAX: (712) 792-8088 


RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of these applications. 








WHEREAS, 


WHEREAS, 


WHEREAS, 


WHEREAS, 


WHEREAS, 


WHEREAS, 


WHEREAS, 


WHEREAS, 


NOW, THEREFORE, 


QCitp of (!Carroll ]obla 
§ flroclamation 


direct suppo1t professionals, direct care workers, and in-home 
suppo1t workers are primary providers of long te1m supports and 
services for individuals with disabilities in CaiToll; and 


direct suppmt professionals must build close, respectful and tlusted 
relationships with individuals with disabilities; and 


direct supp01t professionals provide a broad range of individualized 
suppo1t, including employment, meal preparation, bathing, 
dressing, transpmtation, and the pursuit of personal interest and 
relationships; and 


direct suppo1t professionals provide essential suppmt to help 
individuals with disabilities to develop and maintain connections 
with family, friends and communities; and 


direct suppo1t professionals assist individuals with disabilities in 
making choices leading to meaningful, productive lives in their 
communities; and 


direct suppo1t professional paiticipation in an individual ' s health 
care delivery contributes to the ability of individuals with severe, 
chronic health conditions to live successfully in the community and 
when necessary, successfully transition from acute health care 
settings into communities and avoid costly care; and 


direct suppo1t professionals are integral to suppo1ting people to 
live successful lives in their communities and avoid costly 
additional health care; and 


direct suppo1t professionals help strengthen local communities 
by facilitating inclusion for people with disabilities. 


I, Dr. Eric Jensen, Mayor, do hereby proclaim September 12-18, 
2021 as 


DIRECT SUPPORT PROFESSIONALS RECOGNITION 
WEEK 


in the City of Carroll, Iowa. 


Dr. Eric Jensen, Mayor 












City of Carroll 
=========================================== ♦ =========================================== 


627 N. Adams Street Carroll, Iowa 51401 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 


Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation ~uJ 
August 19, 2021 


Professional Services Agreement- Graham Park Creek Improvements -
2020-2021 


❖ Amendment No. 2 to Agreement 


As we finalize the construction documents for the Graham Park Creek Improvements the 
preliminary schedule is: 


Council Approval: August 23, 2021 
Bid Documents Released by City: August 27, 2021 
Pre-Bid Meeting: September 13, 2021 
Public Hearing on the plans, specifications, form of contract and estimate of 
probable costs: September 13, 2021 


Bid Due: September 21, 2021 -11 :00 am 
Approved Bids: September 27, 2021 
Contract Executed and Begin: Mid - October 
Substantial Completion Deadline: December 15, 2021 


This scope of the services will include: 


Bid Phase Services 
Construction Phase Services 


COMPENSATION 


Bid Phase Services 
Construction Phase Services 


Total Compensation 


$ 1,850.00 
$14,250.00 
$16,100.00 







CURRENT BUDGET 


Revenue: 


City of Carroll - Local Option Sales Tax (L.O.S.T.) 
REAP Grant 
Interest 
Total Revenue 


Expenses: 


Master Plan 
Current Professional Services Agreement 
Amendment No. 1 -Approved 
Amendment No. 2 - If approved 
Opinion of Probable Cost- Included 
Total Expenses 


Shortfall 


$ 75,000.00 
$125,000.00 
$ 2,460.82 - July 2021 
$202,460.82 


$ 27,000.00 
$ 23,500.00 
$ 3,200.00 
$ 16,100.00 
$171,593.00 
$241 ,393.00 


$(38,932.18)* 


*Staff would recommend using funds from FY. 22 Local Option Sales Tax - Trails Phase Ill 
to cover the shortfall 


RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of the 
Resolution Amendment No. 2 to Agreement with Shive-Hattery for the Graham Park Creek 
Improvements for a fee of $16,100.00. 







RESOLUTION NO. ---


RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT FOR THE GRAHAM PARK CREEK IMPROVMENTS PROJECT. 


WHEREAS, Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, 
provides that all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council; and, 


WHEREAS, a Professional SeNices Agreement with Shive-Hattery for the Graham 
Park Creek Improvements project was approved January 25, 2021, and, 


WHEREAS, an Amendment to Agreement No. 2 has been prepared to amend the 
Professional SeNices Agreement by adding seNices desired by the City of Carroll; and, 


WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the Amendment No. 2 is in the best 
interest of the City of Carroll and the residents thereof. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, 
Iowa, that Amendment No. 2 to the Professional SeNices Agreement with Shive-Hattery, 
Inc. for the Graham Park Creek Improvements project is approved, and that the Mayor is 
authorized to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City. 


Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 23rd of August 2021. 


ATTEST: 


By:----------
Laura A Schaefer, City Clerk 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


By:------------
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 







SHIVEI-IATTERY 
ARCH I TECTURE+ENG I NEER I NG 


AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT 
between SHIVE-HA TTERY, INC. AND THE CLIENT 


ATTN: 
CLIENT: 


Jack Wardell 
City of Carroll , IA 
627 N. Adams St 
Carroll , IA 51401 


PROJECT: City of Carroll - Graham Park Creek Improvements 


PROJECT LOCATION: Carroll , IA 


ORIGINAL AGREEMENT DATE: August 13, 2021 


AMENDMENT NO.: 2 


AMENDMENT DATE: August 13, 2021 


City of Carroll , IA and Shive-Hattery, Inc. (S-H) agree to amend the Original Agreement as follows: 


PROJECT DESCRIPTION 


The Project Description is revised as follows: 


The City of Carroll is planning to stabilize and improve the creek running through Graham Park. Shive 
Hattery previously provided plans for this project and has been requested to provide a proposal for bid 
letting and construction services . 


SCOPE OF SERVICES 


The provided services are revised as follows : 


Bid Letting Assistance and Construction Phase Services have been added. 


Tasks for the Scope of Services are added as follows: 


1. Bid Phase Services: 
1. Schedule and attend one (1) pre-bid meeting. Provide city with record of meeting 


minutes. 
2. Answer a reasonable amount of Contractor questions and assist the City in preparation 


of addenda and clarifications as requested . Addenda will be distributed by the City. 


2. Construction Phase Services 


Project 419301 P 


1. Review shop drawings and product information submitted by Contractor. 
2. Schedule and conduct one (1) onsite preconstruction meeting with the Owner and 


Contractor. 
3. Review pay requests and make recommendations to the City for payments . 
4. Review and respond to requests for information and preparation of contract modification 


documents (change orders) to be approved by the City. 
5. Answer a reasonable amount of questions from contractors to clarify design intent. 
6. Perform up to six (6) site visits to observe preparation and installation procedures . 


Prepare a brief site observation report with photos and provide this to the City. We have 


Shive-Hartery I 4125 Westown Parkway I Suite 100 I West Des Moines, IA 50266 I 515.223.8 104 I shive-hattery.com - 1-







Page 2 of 4 


assumed a 6-week duration and weekly site visits during construction. 
7. Perform one ( 1) site visit at the completion of construction to prepare a punch I ist. 


CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES 


Shive-Hattery is not a municipal advisor as defined by the Dodd-Frank Act and as such does not offer 
municipal advisory services including advice regarding any municipal financial products or securities . 
Any advice or recommendations provided to the client is intended as architectural/engineering services 
and should not be interpreted as advice regarding municipal financial products or services . The client 
understands they are responsible to retain the services of a registered municipal advisor for any advice 
it seeks regarding municipal financial products and securities . 


Client Responsibilities are revised as follows : 


1. Distribute bid documents and addenda to Contractors & plan rooms, issue required public 
notices , and maintain a plan holders list during bidding . 


2. Prepare required contract and front-end documents. 
3. Identify a Project Representative with full authority to act on behalf of the Client with respect to 


this project. The Client Project Representative shall render decisions in a timely manner in order 
to avoid delays of Shive-Hattery's services . 


4. Legal , accounting, and insurance counseling services or other consultants, including 
geotechnical, or vendors that may be necessary. The Client shall coordinate these services with 
those services provided by Shive-Hattery. 


5. Provide to Shive-Hattery any available drawings, survey plats, testing data and reports related 
to the project, either hard copy or electronic media. Electronic media is preferred. 


6. Unless specifically included in the Scope of Services to be provided by Shive-Hattery, the Client 
shall furnish tests , inspections , permits and reports required by law, regulation or code including 
but not limited to hazardous materials , structural , mechanical , chemical , air pollution and water 
pollution tests. 


7 . Provide Shive-Hattery personnel unlimited access to the site as required . 


SCHEDULE 


The Schedule is revised as follows : 


We anticipate bidding to take place in September 2021 and construction to take place between October 


and December 2021 . 


Project419301P I August 13, 2021 SHIVEI-IATTERY 
ARCHITECTURE+ENG I NEERlNG 







Page 3 of 4 


COMPENSATION 


Compensation is added as follows: 


Bid Phase Services Fixed Fee $1,850 Included $1,850 


Construction Phase Services Fixed Fee $14,250 Included $14,250 


TOTAL $16,100 Included $16,100 


Fee Types: 


• Fixed Fee - We will provide the Scope of Services for the fee amounts listed above. 


Expenses: 


• Included - For Fixed Fee Type, expenses have been included in the Fee amount. 


ADDITIONAL SERVICES 


1. Additional site visits beyond what is included in the scope of services. 


2. As-Built Surveying & Record Documents. 


3. Construction Staking. 


Project 419301 P I August 13, 2021 SHIVEI-IAlTERY 
ARCHITECTURE+ENG ! NEERlNG 







Page 4 of 4 


AGREEMENT 


When accepted by both parties, this Amendment will amend the Original Agreement and is subject to all 
other terms and conditions of the Original Agreement. Original , facsimile, electronic signatures or other 
electronic acceptance by the parties (and returned to Shive-Hattery) are deemed acceptable for binding 
the parties to the Amendment. The Client representative signing this Amendment warrants that he or 
she is authorized to enter into this Amendment on behalf of the Client. 


Sincerely, 
SHIVE-HATTERY, INC. 


Dan Jensen, Civil Engineer 
djensen@shive-hattery.com 


AMENDMENT ACCEPTED AND SERVICES AUTHORIZED TO PROCEED 


CLIENT: City of Carroll, IA 


BY: _______________ TITLE: _____________ _ 
(signature) 


PRINTED NAME: _____________ DATE ACCEPTED: ______ _ 


CC: Craig Erickson 


Project419301P I August 13, 2021 SHIVEI-IATrERY 
ARCHITECTURE+ENG I NEERlN G 







SH IVEI-IA"TTERY 
ARCH IT ECTURE+ENGINEERING 


GRAHAM PARK BANK AND OUTLET STABILIZATION ONLY 
FINAL COST ESTIMATE 


# ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY 


Stream and Outlet Stabilization 
1 MOBILIZATION 1 


2 SITE PREPARATION / CLEARING & GRUBBING 1 


3 BANK EXCAVATION· OFF SITE EXPORT 892 


4 BANK STABILIZATION · EROSION CONTROL FIBER MAT 2,281 


5 BRIDGE ABUTMENT REVETMENT· CLASS E 100 


6 OUTLET PROTECTION REVETMENT · CLASS E 75 


7 BANK STABILIZATION - CLASS E 1,313 


8 NON-SHRINK GROUT 24" FES OUTLET REPAIR 10 
9 PI PE CLEANOUT, 36" RCP 100 


10 SEEDING · BANK STABILIZATION MIX 0.3 


11 SEEDING· TURF MIX 0.4 


12 REINFORCED CONCRETE RETAINING WALL 480 


13 STORM SEWER FLARED END SECTI ON, CMP, 24" 1 


14 TILE OUTLET, CMP 1 
15 TEMPORARY STREAM FLOW MANAGEMENT 1 


16 CONSTRUCTION SURVEY 1 


UNITS 


LS 


LS 


CY 


SY 


TON 


TO N 


TON 
CY 


LF 


AC 


AC 


SF 


EA 


EA 
LS 


LS 


UNIT COST 


$10,000.00 
$1,500.00 


SB.OD 


$7.00 


$55.00 


$55.00 


$55.00 
$500.00 


S10.00 
$5,000.00 


$2,500.00 


$40.00 


$750.00 


$700.00 


$5,000.00 


55,000.00 


Subtotal 


Conlingency (10%) 


Construction Total 


= 


= 


= 


= 


= 


= 


= 


= 


= 


= 


= 


= 


= 


= 


= 


= 


PROJECT #: 419301-0 
512712021 


TOTAL COST 


$10,000.00 


$1,500.00 


57,136.00 
$15,967.00 


55,500.00 


54, 125.00 


$72,215.00 


55,000.00 


$1,000.00 
$1,500.00 


S1 ,000.00 
$19,200.00 


$750.00 
$700.00 


55,000.00 


55,000.00 


$155,593.00 
$16,000.00 


$171 ,593.00 


"'TOTAL PROJECT COSTS ANO CONSTRUCTION COSTS PROVIDED HEREIN ARE MADE ON THE BASIS OF ENGINEER'S EXPERIENCE ANO QUALIFICATIONS AND REPRESENT THE ENGINEER'S 
BEST JUDGMENT. HOWEVER, THE ENGINEER CANNOT AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE THAT BIOS OR ACTUAL TOTAL PROJECT OR CONSTRUCTION COSTS WILL NOT VARY FROM THE 
ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST. THIS ESTIMATE IS INTENDED TO ASSIST IN BUDGETARY ASSESSMENT ANO DOES NOT GUARANTEE THAT ACTUAL PROJECT COSTS Will 
NOT EXCEED OR BE LOWER THAN THE AMOUNTS STATED IN THIS ESTIMATE. 


Carroll_Slream_CostOpinkm.,cls,c 
Cimol Cost Opinion 
8/1812021 8:06 AM 








CARROLL VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT. 
801 N. BELLA VISTA DR. 
CARROLL, IOWA 51401 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 


FROM: Greg Schreck, Building/Fire Safety Official _)) ,J 
DATE: August 16, 2021 


SUBJECT: Scott Air Pack Purchase 


Included in the F.Y. 21 - 22 Fire Department Budget is $16,200.00 for the replacement of three of 
the Department's aging Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (air packs). As required by the City 
Purchasing Policy, I have solicited price quotes for the three Scott X3 Pro 2018 from three vendors: 


Clarey's Safety Equipment Company 
Feld Fire 
MES 


Rochester, MN 
Carroll, IA 
Freemont, NE 


I received quotes from two of the three venders as follows: 


Feld Fire 
MES 


Carroll, IA 
Freemont, NE 


$15,013.50 
$15,028.11 


Clarey's Safety Equipment indicated that Carroll is outside of their authorized Scott Sales Territory 
and therefore were unable to submit a quote. 


RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and Council consideration and approval of the purchase of three 
Scott X3 Pro 2018 Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (air packs) from Feld Fire at their quoted price 
of $15,013.50. 


GLS:ds 





